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_+"114uff eaié Hyan going shead with his plans apd_éxpects’a nurber of press and ex-Fembers,
relntives to be with hime I e - B

-Garry saidfjif enyone goes with Ryan it should be hiz, and thirks we cert keep the press froi

going withYRir Hyane Thinks it would be a zistakes And if we want rin not to talk to the pret

®

_° . et ell he will tell iher he has nothing to do with that area if they call. bays he is willinh

to work with Ryar on our behalf tut must know the details. Angry nobddy consutted hirn before
_talking. to Kilduff or deciding how to dealwith Ryan. Thinks we Should cooperate with hyan to
the fullest, and that Caxry ghould have had ths opportunity to contact hix sice he knows hin
and ihinks thebre are things he can do., He sald we haye no_business talxing " 'to the press——
only GarTy tans The Editoe of the Chron called znd s sending soneone wit} hyan.
_lark hes npotified Ryan and the State Department of our Sn3itions but not the media until
Te knows for sure .that the date s set-—doesnt want to aggravete in case the whole thing
doesnt cone offe )
= RATICLAL EMGUIRER: tark and Don talked to the h.E. today and ey were tolé tle Irq plans
go shead with stoxy fairly soon. heEe .said when he talked to Larry sohe tire back he was 80
nor-~connittal that thye figured it was CK to go ghead. Carry had saié he wes our only lawyer
ené so when he rade no strong objections , the ing concluded their stéry is fectual and will
ypoceed. Albo takied to _A Dhis assistant, bx Cory who attended a C.ite meeting ana Lory
told i ing to go ehaed vecaimse the story vas coprect and woulé helr hir ir his work in
turn. 1t seems they agreed to g0 aheag-— Cory is planning on fraud charses anc then try to 2
groceed with extradition. raula and sunnys relationshiy is mertioned and said she iessed on
snforration ofrn his activities to Dr. Reid with CL and Debby T. help-= O clains he knows all
about it. Overall the article holds the US and SttaesC vejartuent faxxxx resytsibie for
allowing :1 to get away with this stuff ard without doing somethinge. -
~=pon Wants to pay 10,000 for & copy of the article that would go to hiz~—not us. with speclf:
he cen refute the article.xxdxdxyxtax Don will be atlking to us about Ueboy b. and other
conirituting fectors and will then write a detalled response. ¥Wants = quote from iuala, Debl;
ené Ci xmax ( the ones TS nentioned about helping zaula ir the or. thing.) 1eeds cuote fron
iT that Gerry is lewyer for certin arares but that lark and theix (itizens Cornision :
of ipquiry caen 21l represent e .
Dor has already seen the arrticle but with §$% can get & copy( of course its vossible that
Dor. just wants to pocket the vz wouldnt put it past hin éo buy it for a srall sun end keep
the rest for hinselfj. This approach could allewiate the portlen but its not reliatlie esp.
with hyan in the picture. kark has sti1l not heat dixex directly from hyan an é will call age
today to rerchasizge our posituon. ke 3s concerend rgar’a reacgionfror. kaxkx hrself, lark,
w1l just provoke the Enq Rore. bark said there was no cention whatsover of any one Lut his
staff golngx along. Supporters for h. Eng are Jim Codd, TOS, Lertles, aatsaris,
~ugrry thinks we cannot keerx the press from going with ryan. The article willi help
us see specifics so Dox car’ answer, but we cannot kepp it-~ he will. basically, —on. Sees

. (S painting a three sided picture: 1A D.A is one side-~ Garxy should give a stréng talk— ..

was supposed to rorths ggo—— and lark will do it. Don wants to give a response 1o Lug tased
or. vwhat skx Don knows and what the article revealss Fyan is up in the air; Jo n will call kit
tororrow-- .. . - :

JoTin Carter talked 3o Like C and Sue. Sum Hoth ave very interested in Ryans triyp and Sue
esp. said she would 1ike to g0 with him. TiR will be seeing hertles 800D he spoke with TCS
triefly who, expressed iyation of Ryan and his trip etce Tin is doing fine., Sue said Jim
tried to get her to screw bir and all along karcie didnt knowe- sRAxsiREXXXX totally
outrageous liese Sald Jin was cruel .

—=back to the EiQ: Don said he strongly recormends the i as our best chanc e to dissuade
the inw, leeds the article in hand to forrulate arzunent against-— and warxry had a

chance to refute the Eng but diént so now we are vulnerable and RxXExxx cennot establish
malice as dur lawyer Wa S YESKER consulted by the Zng ant pade no objctions, gaee no

notice etce

S \Q‘\ - 3%
: A/*/O._I

SNSRI, oy
Suing AR SRR doEe i e e N R AR LIRS
. - .t .




i
-

s

 gootbe

3

s
»otr
"
*

5

b CaaterE o X SRR, iz a3y k:-":‘l's';}\,""’ = NAS RTE LSl
) E; oS gz i e R A 4}?52:3,5‘3}.,3 ';hx,%i‘wvfs,i_,ﬁ..;{; “E,’vu.'r _‘_;',m ‘ﬁ' 3 LY .

K¢ %o KETaufe and ‘Gald Ke sas & ':"".:J.- bl
. ~;{a,x'.oz"s gi‘fida.vit about G ace. ‘Z'ha.t would step c:x

';'"Eo’th Pue and '" Fmge Caxts.‘éil oK

“*‘L‘S <~Fark ghoit.

: x‘-n?o:-l.& ’Gmg “tees; 31‘e‘xont do it Qheu"ife )fin}et‘ X 4o S8 gi7
e Aerarkand i?o.ﬂ el that:The 14 Da and Ne Eng rk~“ wgeﬂm-‘ Pocatiss m%???"% AN

ﬂxei_“ ‘have ”Ké,'“‘“'“énn s¥rong Febuttal Trok s i ool froe Yo B4y A Yo% ”ﬂ-‘«’* 4

-..;vw:fm—? ey Shee of 2" St}’.’oﬂg denm; 5}3“" ’?‘" ‘uw’- ‘t«v ) "*'J‘S’ 7‘:?‘;3:?#‘“"

-—Avcomh’f 'w,?:ark 34 looks ke Ryant 1s golng 46 % "“anywayh- e‘ven_’if 16 acess to

by o 40

l}-«]‘

z..'".f)l L. e Pesry ;x.“"o&.v.'h?c 9 "n“v BN -{l‘.w&vaﬁl's_i;d *'“""

o

3%, st T Xy y VALY A STATS . %4 ,.crt_.u;;,,
) ¥ T R AT AN ,:_:r'-f 53 \:3\.‘

¥

,;\! IXQTINENE Terre o] n.\\.,‘«).“: P

W - —~ T o 3
”"i“%""" LA :,J.n- FoRb A e o i ‘.‘."""
-:' > L

4‘:‘;5&‘3\ v«ﬁf & .';;4;‘3:3',5{.’ .’Té—,..»»yg;»ﬁ-foy\.,\unm~ ,5.,\ ,w PRI UL IR

rn:d. i".?.";’t!-)- - tu’.f.o:— TTokek ko .;v.u‘;.mrm "5 .m....u.‘-un . -

o -
253 %3'?,»,&4\ ,,yljv'q,\.-.,. (gt 3] L‘n, . «‘,:4-»N e R

;
A .a e i

REL- ST D
PRV . .

C e

. % 3
«& ’.‘%YTI“ v-\'..-e;u:' 0 .&:&‘« _*5:,4‘
o S Noas 3
[y

e .'c ot

T AT ¢ AT
"‘/e SERF AT
-t,’v‘:’m. Fe

)ft_g\:fl_{};&" "ﬁi
A Frborastsy
% ..H:‘."‘*J‘.v«%-:

v‘v-‘.\'

o‘-uo _\«- AN -"

AP
DTN

FOL

ARy
i e e
e ,,,,4"21..

b3
o-.ua- .«m-‘.;_.

&"h’.-?;’ 3,0*

s &0,{%\-&"‘..)6-1»&_

‘*ﬁé‘i ,.sg‘@aximﬂg- “"’*k?:sw‘”@d?

SR e S

& SRS u.z,x,.: ?Ff A d X A
e wr =y gl 2E s N Pkl il s M Ay B i g
JE P QI ot -n-\\,.-*‘ =
L F\‘.- PR RPN
, .
Ny,

o o e e
3 -:.,-‘-‘::{-e-« T

s

D n flaa aedsd ATE L S

:tv &_.

.
rafl

ﬁ,-ﬁ: ‘-:- . ’»"‘ S
-
: .
>

- N

2 \’"fs\-eu\w - ..1 .---- xw:*c PN elave, v
RS (J’\f’\:'%..u-wg.‘:“» X IO PO NTX = N A3

\(‘\..."“"" R L ‘ <.

v R R L% N . *
.- N oswar gt = o eha
A ki B P Fardy ,iss..u.f/é?&?ts“"..:::; TR I Y -*--sn'zr"s. - RN

A" -‘i- Vo vod a-« ‘sa (2% \:Ewl..avh -

,‘?3 .,\-nrfz; -'~V~( /74'—— ;-/w 2“ ’ : "

4
ML ke s e «,.,.Vm «-,-.h—w. ;-m. w -@‘. --x-,...
o . =
M -.«.u«(..l e 4 n \x‘
- '\ .n‘\ Q\ :
k\
R“““ .~‘». o '!’x?"ﬁ:"_- S £ ?@:*Arwws,» ST

Ewpwﬂfﬂ?ﬂ_ﬂf«}’m:—n o e
AL a L, e

et s, Y. =Ll N

ey SR DY e

>

o

[N
& >

3

e

.

‘

.t

.

B

’, .

L

vv'

R

NG

IR

b us T

.

>

.
RN R

A

J



FAari

b

Wthen he'd have hearings and all kinas of gtuff, %f its OK-- maybe they can

Lee is reporting that Garry is uptight because he was never told that
he was going to see Lane here he said that if he knew that Lane was
going to be in Guyana he wouldn't have bothered to come over here,
éspeclally sance he had to hear it from the press and not us, he said’
this is a little bit disconserting. He is also uptight with Lane. Lee
was Xk talking to Garry he ‘had asked Lee to come in and talk one to on
he wants Lee to relay this Yo JJ. Jean has proably mentioned that he
Garry wants to stop-_com;.gg tq Guyanar. .

o oy dem
Lgeﬂs;:ig that ;.hey want‘the Drill team Ans may be a C\::ple of parts
o puse that I live in.z Told 2
W
2ussel qud g

~=Charles and Mark feel very strongly that Ryan should come in. They feel
that altho & s tfue he wont tell the tru h-- if he doesnt come in it will
be worse., They feel thats just what he'd want-- he was turned away-- and

use Ryans charter plane to come out and talk. charies feels strongly that
Ryan should gome out right now-- Mrak thinks they should come out First
o we can talk about it, arrange terms.

——Charles and Mark will talk to to Ryan and aide this worning with Sharon

to work some thirgs out and then Mark and Charles will come in to JT to

talk with us about it.
~-NBC wants to talk alone-- Mark said that he would and not to do anyting
until they talk .

-- Chronicle reporter-~ might be in the can. Mark and Charlrs think we
shouldnt press charges and maybe we should ask Bunny etc. to drop it so
we dont create an enemy. Charles and Mark feel he's done some fair articles.
--Mark can stay until its finished-- Charles has to get back as soon ashe can.

~-If Liane is in Georgetwon-- maybe Sharon should invite Sherwin over
to the house s0 he could talk to her, it might be a good thing-- and I
know Liane will ®2 do well. She could show some friendliness to him,
but firm-- and talk about her work at school etc. fmmRxdmggiix

. : s day.
)M n stay five or six days but:. Charles has to be l?ack b:y sun
( }s/in;rgﬁably rark widl come out by himself and Charles will go back

unday pianes.) . .
or_l;\ﬁr}:e 2ays they will be out on apointments all day, so they will
probably eat out ( she asked if that was ok and we said yes).

14

o i
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rontsate said that they heard a plane, GT called GDF¥ it was a GDF 3

g?:ng thst w1s in thé area it couldn't bring our guest qut,x Because -it -
was alredy crowded. S .

¥ i

They are working on getting a charter although it looks ti’:atthej_i- will n
nct get one. They are to make flight arrangements for the 2 medical
ptople going to Ven. if they get out today and x notify Joyce - - --

et 4 4t

A~ ] b-]




Robin just contactedboug Ellice, and he said he was on his way to
lunch. He asked if we knew where Tim Carter is, and where is Ann's
dau. He didn't act like he was going to do anything. Robin said
##% we had reliable information. He questloned everythlng she said,
and wanted to know where she got her information.

Just before they left, #Httd4ist#¥ they said they would give us until
2:00 PM and then they will go. - .
They are coming on a GAC 18 passenger charter. to Kaituma.

Mark said the f£light is going to leave
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41] Lakeview Drive
York, Pa. 17403 -~ U.S.A.
Nov. 17, 1977

Hon. Forbes Burnham, Prime Minister
Government Buildings
Georgetown, Guyana

Your Excellency: N

I am writingto you about the Rev. Jim Jones and the Peoples Temple, whom I
understand you have been so gracious as to permit to build a town of "true
socialism" in your nation, Here, as I understand it, the poor and unemployed,
youth gone astray with the various temptations of society, the illiterate

and others are given a chance to build their own community and thus rebuild
themselves,

I can well understand that Jim Jones would undertake such a project., He

has done so elsewhere, for the greater gned of his congregation, people who
come to them for help, and all the surrounding community, While I am not

a member of his religious persuasion, it was more than 20 Yyears ago that I
came to know him well and to avmreciate his works, I am a newspaperman,

and at the time was employed by a Black newspaper, The Indianavolis Recorder,
I noted that his congregation was strongly in‘egrated -~ about half Black
and half white — which was an otherwise unknown phenom~non in our state,

He and the Peoples Templewere proneers in brotherhood, civic advancement

and socialism in every way and without compromise,

It was because of this that Rev. Jones!' di’ficulties with our reactionary
elements began, Althourh he was apoointed chairran of the Human Relations
Cormission of Indiamapolis — because tkey could find no one else who was
sincerelv concerned wit™ the poor and the Blacks ~ he and his family and the
Temple were subject to constant harassment by racists such as the Ku Klux
Klan, Dynamite was set off in the church basement., He and Mrs. Jones adopted
2 Black child, now grown to manhood as Jim Jones Jr,, and éne day while

Mrs. Jones was carrying the baby, a racist white woman spat in her face.

I could multiply these examples by many.

Jim Jones for a long time has shown a deep interest in Latin America.
He operated a mission for two years in Brazil and made & brief visit to Cuba
after Fidel Castro came to power there.

Now I learn from the press that the Fascists of whom we Morth Americans have
unfortunately our share are pursuing him again., An obscure Journal (owned

by a newspaper tycoon, Rubert Murdock, has leveled all kinds of charges at

Rev. Jones, I personally have been through all this with him at the hands

of another newspaper chain about 10 years ago, and the charges were so ridiculous
that they never were brought to a grand jury, Now it appears, however, that

an arm of the U.S, Government may be cooperating in the "witch-hunt."

Mr, Prire Minister, anything you can do’ to protect Jim Jones » to prevent his
-extradition if that is called for, etc,, will be a distinct service to racial
brot*erhsad and to the true unity of the peovle of Guyvana and of the nited States.

Thank you.
Sincerely yours,
Charles S, Preston
Fditor, The Gray Panther Metwork

(Publication of Matinnal Orpanjzation

of Older Persons)
AA-1-c
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CBS NEUS: 11/15/78

npewsman Ron Javers has been released by immigration officers in
Guyana after being detained for 12 hrs. and he has been granted a

5 day visa., Javers, who is travelling with the San Mateo lawmakers
20 member delegation to Guyana, Ryan is saying he is interested in
looking into the affairs of the Rev. Jim Jones in his Peoples Temple
jungle settlement in Jonestown. Ryan Zide Joe #oespinger(?) says
State Deot. officials have notified him that Javers, first held on
o apparent currency violation, has been released now and has been
granted a 5-day visa. This conflicts with the report in.the S.F.
Examiner that all reporters in the group with the excention of an
NBC news representative face immediate explusion from the country.
Hoesinger says that Ryan has already met with U.S. Embassy officials
in Georgetown, .and plans to meet with Guyanese authorities either
today of tomorrow. He said it is not known yet whether the congress-
man will attempt to visit the Temples colony in Jonestown.

Peoples Temple attorney Charles Garry said yesterday, that Ryan
and his delegation may not be welcome at Jonestown on such short
notice. @ith Ryan are friends and relatives of Peoples Temple
followers. Some of them have complained publically of fake faith
healings and beatings of former members of the Temple when the Temple
was based in S.F. Jones has moved his headquarters to Jonestown last
year,

(second revort essentially the same except:) Ryan hopes to check on
abuse that some S.F. people -have apparently suffered at Jones and his
staff's hands

1VARSHA BRENDWINE  CHAKRNEL & 73 11/14/78

nrelatives here say they cannot contact their relatives in the comiune
near Jonestown, They say that something is wrong may be going on Gown
there, they want to know why they can't communicate with their relatives,
They suggest in plain language that the Rev. Jones is keeping them from
their relatives purposely but Jones attorney here says it simwly is not
so. (shows Charles Garry): "most relatives there do not want to have
anything to do with these tconcerned relatives!, to be very frank

about it. I have told them time and tdme again that if anybody wants

to leave, they can leave with me at any time they want to, Znd I have
told them that publically, privately, individually, whatever way I can, "

and attorney Garry said that when he visited Jonestown, nopody at all

in the commune wanted to come back with him, so the question is, will
those relatives that are headed down there now be permitted to see their
loved ones and will they be allowed into the complex at all. Zxné those
questions won't be ans. for a couple of days.

€8S news 11/14/78

.. Ryan claims it is a fact finding visit, but the Temwples lawyers say
Ryan may not be welcome because the 3ef.Jim Jones is reportedly ill and
not orepared to receive a congressional delegation unannounced.

ARA-1-4d <)




CBS news 11/14/78

Guyana, Ron Javers, travelling with a delegation of 20 calif, including
Penninsula congressman Leo Ryan, on a fact-finding missian to the
controversial peoples Temple, the jungle settlement there in Guyana.

No other members of that delegation were detained.

CBS again 11/18/7S

... is seriously ill and that Ryan should wait until he is well before
visiting the community. Jones and a large number of temble members

left S.F. last yr. after former members complained publically of strange
goings-on at the temple, including fake healings and beatings of membters.

T35 again 11/14/78

Charles Garry speaking: " so that we could make the contact, and to sum
it up, the Peoples Temple is being pushed around and kicked around and
its about time it stopved... " // atktorney Charles Garry, spokesman for
the Peoples Temple., On his way down to Jonestown, the outpost, the

colony in Guyana, So, America, is congressman Led Ryan from San Mateo.

He spoke with us this morning from Washington, and presume that within
the past hour, he has already boarded an airplane and is on his way.

After talking with some 20 friends and relatives,of temple followers,

in Washington and New York.

KGOs' 11/14/73

.. South American nation of Guyana, the sect, formerly based here in
the city, runs a jungle community there.. where 1,200 U.s, Citizens
are believed living,

Aa -1-d -2




LETTERS BROUGHT IN BY RYAN
KARY LOU CLANCEY~=~—=w== LETTER FRONM HER MON AND DAD. " FOR SOMETIME WE HAVE

OF THE TEMPLE THEMSELVES. WHAT WE HAVE HEARD HAS NOT BEEN TOO PLEASANE AND WE
#ARE EXTREMELY WORRIED ABOUT YOU AND WOULD LIKE YOU TO COME HOME TO US. ,nh not

THE TEMPLE. -

WE HAVE GIVEN MRS BOUQUET THE KONEY TO BUY YOU A TICKET AND ERING YOU HOME
wITH HER. I WOULD HAVE COME MYSELF, BUT MY HEALTH WON"T ALLOW IT. PLEASE GIVZ
IT SERIOUS CCRSIDERATION. WE KNOW ALL ABOUT YOUR NON RELATIONS&[P WITH TIN
ANSPEEL THAT IT IS TIME FOR YOU TO COME i{OME AND GET BACK ON THE TRACK AGAIX,

ELLIE BEAlj=n—=-- LETTER FROM JACK ARNOLD. IBURE DO MISS YOU A LOP. I HOPE

- o 2 2 o o

you are in good health. i hope i ge¥ to see you soon HONEY, IF IYOU EVER DECID =

T0 LEAVE GUYANA AND NEED HELP STARTING A NEW LIFE. GET IN TOUCH WITH KE
. AS SOON AS POSSIBLE . CONTACT ME THRU THE HUMAN FREEDOM CEBERER ( CENTER)

302€ REGENT S?., BERKELZY, Ca. 77 1-94R856 -~~~

1-425-848-1773 BYE FOR NOW ILL LLWAYS HELP YOU. LOVE JACK ARNOLD.

BETTY_DANIEL--__-~~~HOPING YOU AND THE CHILDREN ARE WELL( FRON MOM) SORRY YOU

LEFT BEFORE THE BABY WAS BORN. WRITE 282-5375 call me collect.

mike- eris rozynko---  LETTER FROM DAD. HAS A DIFFERENT JOB. SANDY AND 4T

SEEZ EACH OTHER EVERY 6 MONTHS OR SO, I CELEBRATED MY 50th BIRTHDAY ON OCT lat
HALF A CENTURY QUITE A LOT & EXPERIENCE. I FEEL VERY WISE IN SHE WAYS

AND VERY INADEQUATE IN OTHERS. LEARNING NEVER STOPS ETC. PERHAPS YOU AXC
CHRIS WILL BE PRESENT? ON MY 51ist BIRTHDAY. THIS LETTER WILL REACH YOU =X

131

LEO RYAN_ A LOCAL REPRBENTATIVE. I HOPE IT FINDS YOU WELL AND FEELING GOOZ.
AGAIN REMEMBER YOU ARE WELCOME HERE AT ANY TINE BOTH OF YOU--~- I WILL BE HAIZY
70 YHELP YOU FINANCIALLY AT LEAST TEMPORILY UNTIL YOU GET SRARTED AND JELI?

neo R
YOU WITH TH.’.'PLANE FARE IF NEEDED. WRITE LET ME KNOY WHATS &0
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ROZYNXO--- WRITE AND LET ME KNOW WHAT IS GOING ON IN YOUR LIFE. SINCERELY

your dad.

PENNY MRCAROL KERNS--- __WE HAD OUR BABY SEPT 5th AT 7;30 HER NANE IS KATIE
ANK LIESE. TELLS WHERE SHE HAD IT ETC. IF BY CHANCE YOU SHOULD SEE NY
MOTHER AND SISTER PLEASE RELAY THE ABOVE INFORMATION. ALSO IF YOU GET AXY

WORD OF THEIR PLEASE LET US KNOW RIGHT AWAY. PLEASE SEND MORE DETAILS AS TC

WHAT IS HAPPENING NOW, PIEASE WRITE SOON SINCERELY BRUCE AND RUTH
LETTER FROM RUTH KERNE AND HUSBAND.

LORETTA-CHAVIS--- LETTER FROM MOM SAID SHE GOT HER LETTER AND WAS GLAD TO HEA

- ——————

HEAR FROM HER. DREANT SHE HAD A LITTLE GIRL.GLSAD TO KNOW SHE WAS WELL.
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" Member of the Bar
of the State of New York

Nk Teae
Atforney af Law

Nov. 6, 1978

Congressman Leo J. Ryan

1720 South Amphlett Blvd.

Suite 219

San Mateo, California 94402 o R

Dear Congressman Ryan:

It is my understanding that you and another menber of Congress
and possibly two members of the staif of the International Relations
Committee of the U.S. House of Representatives wish to visit Jorestown.
Guyana due to complaints that have been made about the project there.
It is also my understanding that you or members of the staff of the
Committee have been briefed by persons hostile to the People's
Temple and the project in Jonestown. It would seem to me both fair
and appropriate for you to seek information from the other side as
well before embarking upon a trip to Jonestown. Since I represent
the People's Temple in various matters, I should be happy to meet
with you and tell you of my experiences in Jonestown and with Jim
Jones and with the People's Temple.

I have been informed that you wish to tour Jonestown during
the middle of November. My client has asked that I be present
while you make that tour. It seems entirely appropriate and proper
that I should be there on that occasion. Accordingly, I placed a
telephone call to your San Mateo oiffice at 9 a.m. on Friday, November
3, 1978 to make arrangements for your trip to Jonestown and to
discuss the entire matter with you. Your aide stated that you would
return my telephone call but I have not as yet heard directly from
you. However, I did receive a telephone call from Jim Schollaert
who told me that he was a member of the Committee's staff. I
informed him that I would be engaged during the middle of November
in that I would be representing several witnesses who were to appear .
in publiic testimony before the House Select Committee on Assassinations
in Washington, D.C. from the middle until the end of Kovember. I
suggested to Mr. Schollaert that if you called me we couid no doubt
work out a date which would be satisfactory to ail of us.

You should understand that Jonestown is a private ccamunity and
that while they appear willing to host your visit there under
certain circumstances, courtesy requires that arrangements be wma
in advance of your visit. For example: there are no hotels or
restaurants in the area and you would be the guest of the cexauni ty
during your entire visit. The people of Jonestown have expressed a
willingness to care for your necés and the needs of your staff and
associates but they sugcest, and I certainly agree, that a date
which would be convenient to all of us should be arrived at throueh
discussion.

ce
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You should be informed that various agencies of the U.S.
Government have somewhat consistently oppressed the People's Temple
and sought to interfere with the People's Temple, a religious
institution. I am now exploring that matter fully in order to
bring an action against those acencies of the U.S. Government
that have violated the rights of my client. Some of the members
of the People's Tempie have had to flee from the U.S. in order
to experience a fuller opportunity to enjoy rights which were not
available to them within the U.S. You shouléd know that two gdifferent
countries, neither one of which has entirely friendly relations with
the U.S., have offered refuge to the 1200 2Americans now residing in
Jonestown. Thus far the People's Temple has not accepted either
of those offers but it is their .position that if religious persecution
continues and if it is furthered through a witch hunt conducted by
any branch of the U.S. Government, that they will be constrained to
consider accepting either of the offers. You may judge, therefore,
the important consequences which may flow from further persecution
of People's Temple and which might very well result in the creation
of a most embarrassing situation for the U.S. Government.

I hope that this matter can ke resolved in an amicable fashion
and I continue to wait for a telephone call from you so that we may
discuss this matter more fully. ’

1,
<;::;ery truly yqdrs,\
. 1ﬁk} 'y 4
[ W \&n'.-; Ll (../\A‘&:~‘—.‘—‘
ML:bxr Mark Lane
cc: Jean Brown
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CEHIUs At POFRATION

My, Mark Lane .
Attornev at Taw

1177 Central 2Ave.

“emphis, Tenn. 38104

Dear “r. Lane:

I am in receipt of vour letter reoardlno the pronosed
visit of a delecation from the Fouse IMternational Relations
Committee to the nation of fAuvana. Vhile T am nleased to
have vour offer of assistance to the rormittee on beralf of
the Feonle's Temple at Jonestown I must resppctfully Aissent
from certain assurntions which vere aonarent in vour letter.

First, the Cormittee and its staff, 2s a matter of
nolicy and standard oractice, works throuch our Tmhassv and
the aovernnent of the nation which it visits Second, it is
my volicv, when I am a delecation Chairman conductlrn jnouiries
at home or ab1oad, to ceal with the nrlnc:oals in a given situa-
tion. To that end, I sent a te]oqram on Wovember 1 to Mr. Jim
Jones askina for his cooperation in a matter affectirg the
personal lives of an unknown but large nunher of U'.S. citizens,
who are presently resicding or his nronortv in Jonestown and
in Pcorgetovn. e has not vet renlied, but I presure he is in
touch with the American Fmhassy and Afthassador John Furke ahout
this inouirv. Tt is for this rcason that T asked r. James
cchollaert, as an attornev on the staff of the Committec, to
resnond to vour telephone incuirv, to vhick vou male reference.

I recret that vou will not he ahle to he in Guvana, this
next week, but I understand that *r. Jones has other leaal cour-
sel avaiiab]e in the event he feels such counsel is necessary.
In a situation where the Cormittee schecule does not coircice
with vour own personal schecule, I must chviously resclve such
a conflict for the "'nited States Touse of Tepresentatives. T
hope that vou will understand.

THIS STATIONERY PRINTED ON PAFER MADE WITH RCCYCLED FIEERS
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I an also interested in vour statement that *varicus
acencies of the U.8. Covernrent ftave sorevwhat consistently
oppressed the People's Temple.”™ BAnv such assurntion with re-
gard to oux romnittee is grossly in errxor. T am intercsted in
jocating and talking to certair persons in that community whose
rothers, fathers, brothers, sisters, hushands and wives have

asked rne to inguire on their behalf.

It is true that most of the corments I have heard fron
relatives are negative, but that is precisely ;he'purpose of
this inguiry. ©Pather than take the word of relatives who can
be presumed to he under sorme erotional bias, I intend to go to
the source and to allow those "on the other side" the onnor-
tunity to speak in their ovn hehalf. In this case, I have of-
fered ™"r. Jones and his sumwporters the full opportunity to
speak for themselves. I presume they will accept such an offer.
It is made with the full intention of allowing any and all to
speak for the record.

T am at a loss to unéerstand the references on the second
page of vour letter to memhers of ¥r. Jones' group who have had
to “"flee from the United States to enjoy their freedom.” T
certainly hone =uch nersons will he availabhle to cive such tes-
timony to <uwport vour conment.

I am even more puzzled hy vour further vague references
to one or two other countries that have offered "refuge" to
the.1200 rnericans in Jonestown. Am I to understand, then,
that all 1200 have alreadyv been asted if they would he willing
to travel to vet another country and bhegin their lives, under
vhat must already he difficult conditions at hest? Perhans ve
can learn more ahout that after we arrive.

Finally, Vr. TLane, I am truly di.sanpointed with vour
use of the phrase “witch hunt" in connection with an open and
honest inauirv of the United States Rouse of mepresantatives
into the welfare of Pmerican citizens nresently Jiving in
Jonestown. The committee asks no more of “r. Jones than anv
varent does whose son or dauchter is awvay at school or whose

mother or father resides in a distant convalescent hone or
hosnital.

No "persecution", as vou ovut it, is intended, Mr. Lane.
But vour vague reference to the "the creation of the most
embarassing situation for the american coverrrent” does not
imnress me at all. If the comment is inten”ed as a threat,

ﬁﬁ‘lfé—lf Y
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I Lelieve it reveals noro t»an ray have horm intenrad, I

presumne ‘i, Jones woul@ net *¢ sunnortive of nmrch a comnent.

mhe Cormittee cdoes intend to lesve °s scheduled. Tt
does intend to discuss the vhercatouis, livino conditions and
aeneral welfare of the 1200 »mericans vou rofer to, with our
Frnhassy, with the officials of the nation n€ Muvana ard of
course, e hope, with “r. Jones as +he lnacfer of the oroun.
e ask for and hone for the cocoeration of all. ¥, ‘too, hone

r

that the incuiry can wmove ahead in ar armicable fashior.

Einceraly voursy T —

: N
\ s
T -,,"’ N
=X -_\.
R/cg 0 3. RYRIS
“erher of Toncresss
(4 M
cc: Peverand Jip JSones . .
Foreign Hinister of furana .

Arbassador Joan Purke of tnited States

nssistant Secretary of State
for Tatin Rmerican !fiairs
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Kovember 1, 1978

Reverend Jim Jones
People's Temple
Box 893
Mission Village, Guyana
South America
h]

Deax Rev. Jones:

In ‘recent months my office has been visited by constituents

who are relatives of members of your church and who expressed
. anxiety about mothers and fathers, sons and davghters, brothers
and sisters who have elected to assist you in the Gevelopment

of your church in Guyana. .

I have listened to others who have told me that such concerns
are exaccerated. They have been supportive of your church and
your work. Your effort, involving so many Akmericans from a
single U.S. c¢eographic location is unigue. In an effort to be
responsive to these constituents with differing pers pectives
and to learn more about your church and its work, I intend to
visit Guyana and talk with appropriate government officials.

T do so as a part of my assigned responsibilities as a Member
of the House Committee on International Relations. Congressman
Ed Derwinski (R-I1l), also a member of the committee and staff
members of the committee will be accompanying me.

While we are in Guyana, I have asked our Ambassador, John
Burke, to make arrangements for transportation to visit your
church and agricultural station at Jonestown. It goes without
saying that I am most interested in a visit to Jonestown, and
would appreciate whatever courtesies you can extend to our
Congressional delegation.

Please consider this letter to be an open and honest reguest
to you for information about your work which has been the center
of your life and purpose for so many years. In the interest of
simplifying communications, it will only be necessary for you to
respond to Ambassador John R. Burke at the American Embassy in
Georgetown. Since the details of our trip are still being arrance:
T am sure the Ambassador and his staff will be able to keep you

informed.

I look forward to talking with you either in Jonestown or

Georgetown.
Sincerely yours,

cc: Congressman Derwinski LEO J. RYAN
John J. Brady, Jr., Chief of Staff sember of Congress

International Relations Committee
James Schollaert

WU I (R17D)
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John R. Burke *
zmerican Ambazssador
2rmerican Embassy
Georgetown, Guyana
South rmerica

pear Mr. hmbassador:

-
This will confirm earlier reports you have received regarding
a proposed congressional delegation trip to Guyana. Congressman
EQ Derwinski and I will arxive on November 14 in Georgetown and
wish to review with you and other officials the agricultural communct
operated by Rev. Jim Jones and the People's Temple. I look forward
to meeting with you.

Followingc is the text of a telegram I am sending to Rev. Jones:

In recent months my office has been visited by constituents
who are relatives of members of your church and who expressed
anxiety about mothers apd fathers, sons and daughters, brothers
and sisters who have elected to assist you in the development
of your church in Guyana.

I have listened to others who have told me that such concerns
are exaggerated. They have been supportive of your church and
your work. Your effort, involving so many americans from a
single U.S. geographic jocation is unigue. In an effort to be
responsive to these constitvents with differing pers pectives
and to learn more about your church and its work, I intend to
visit Guyana and talk with appropriate government officials.

I do so as a part of my assigned responsibilities as a Membexr
of the House Committee on International Relations. Congressman
Ed Derwinski® (R-I1l), also a member of the committee and staff

members of the committee will be accompanying me.

While we are in Guyana, I have asked our Ambassador, John
Burke, to®make arrangements for transportation to visit your
church and agricultural station at Jonestown. It goes without
saying that I am most interested in a visit to Jonestown, and
would appreciate whatever courtesies you can extend to our
Congressional delegation.

plesse consider this letter to be an open and honest regquest
to you for information about your work which has been the center
of your life and purpose for so-many years. In the interest of
simplifying communications, it will only be necessary for you to
respond to Ambassador John R. Burke at the hmerican Embassy in
Georgetown. Since the details of our trip are still being-arrange
I am svure the Ambassador and his staff will be able to keep you

informed.

I look forward to talking with you either in Jonestown Or

Georgetown.
Sincerely yours,

LEO J. RYAN
WU 1211 (RI1-70) Member of Congress
cC: Congressman Derwinski
John J. Brady, Jr. Chief of §taff
International Relations Committce

James Schollaert
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RS/_dﬁ to Visit
Rev. Jones” -
‘Jungle Refuge

>
By Marsholl Kilduff

Congressman Leo J. Ryan
{Dem-San Matco) intends to leave
next week on a factfinding trip to
the South American jungle refuge
of controversial People’s Temple
minister Rev. Jim Jones, Ryan said
yesterday. . * .

Ryan will fly Tuesday to
Georgetown, the capital of Guyana,
to investigate the living conditions
of “more than a dozen™ minor
children and other relatives, of
constituents.

The Jones church quietly left
its San Francisco base more than a
year ago after media accounts
attributed to former members ve-
ported faked faith bealings, beat-
ings of members and high-pressure
money-raising.

Ryan said he and Congressman
Ed Derwinski (Rep-lllinois) and
staff aides will meet with US.
Ambassador Jobn Burke and Guy-
ana government officlals to discuss
the status of the 1000-member
church.

Ryan and Derwinski will be
ymaking the trip in their official
roles as members of the House
Committee on International Rela-
tions.

Ryan sald he will attempt to
arrange a visit 10 the interior of the
country where Jones has set up an
agricultural outpost for his follow-
ers.

Ryan said be sent a telegram to
Jones ahout the planned trip but
had not heard directly from the
minister.

Last night Temple spokeswom-
an Jean Brown sald Ryans would be
permitted into the jungle hideaway
only if church attorney Mark Lane
was present. In addition. she said
the temple wanted to choose “a
crosssection of press™ on the Ryvan
visit and wanted to review his
record on “African lberation, wom-
en's rights. and other concerns that
are pertinent 1o the interests of
Third World peoples.™

Ryan said he expected 2 num-
ber of reporters. former members
of the church and relatives of
gll-escnl foliowers to accompany

m.

“There has been a fot of
alarming things sald and written
ab%ul this religlous group,” Ryan
sajd.

“I intend to stay down there as
fong as it takes to find out what iy
golng on.™ he added.
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Covsus ano Poruaation

*ir. lark Lane
Attornev at Law

1177 Central Ave.
Yemphis, Tenn. 38104

Dear “r. Lane:

I am in receipt of vour letter resardina the nronosed
visit of a deleaation from the Fouse Iternational Relations
Committee to the nation of Guvana. Uhile T am nleased to
have vour offer of assistance to the rormittee on hehalf of
the FTeople's Tempnle at Jonestovm I must respectfully dissent
from certain assumntions which were aomarent in vour letter.

First, the Committee and its staff, as a matter of
volicv and standard wnractice, works throuah our Frhassv and
the covernment of the nation which it visits fecond, it is
my policy, when I am a delegation Chairman conductlra incuiries
at home or abroad, to cdeal with the Drlnc1oals in a given situa-
tion. To that end, I sent a teleoram on Wovember 1 to Mr. Jim
Jones asking for hlS cooperation in a matter affectirc the
personal lives of an unknown but large numher of U.S. citizens,
who are presently residing on hi's property in Jonestovn and
in Georgetovn. Fe has not vet renlied, but I presume he is in
touch with the American Fnbaesv and Arihassador John Furke about
this inaquirv. It is for this reason that I asked Mr. James
Schollaert, as an attornev on the staff of the Committee, to
resnond to vour telephone incuirv, to whick wvou rake reference.

I recret that vou will not be able to he in Puvana, this
next week, but I understand that “‘r. Jnnes has other Jeaal coun-
sel avalﬂable in the event he feels such couneel is necessarv,

In a situation where the Cornmittee schedule coes not coircicde

with vour own personal schecule, I nust chviously resolve suc»
a conflict for the "nited States Fouse of Tepresertatives. T

hope that vou will understand.

THIS STATIONERY PRINTED ON PAPER MADE WITH RECYCLED FIBERS
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I am also interested in vour staterent that “varicus
acencies of the U'.8&. Fovernment have sorewhat consistentlw
onnressed the People's Temple."” Any such assumntjon with re-
qard to our rommittee is grossly in error. T am intercsief in
iocating and talking to certair nersons in that: communitv whose
mothers, fathers, brothers, sisters, hushanfs and wives have
asked me to incuire on their lrehalf.

It is true that most of the corrents I have heard {ron
relatives are negative, hut that is nroc1<ﬁ1v the opurnose of
this inaguiryv. PRather than take the vord of relatives wvho can
be oresuned to he under some emotional hias, I intend to go to
the source and to allow those "on the other side" the onnor-
tunity to soveak in their own hehalf. 1In this case, X have of-
fered 'iIr. Jones and his sunnorters the full omnortunity to
speak for themselves. I oresume they will accent such an offer.
It is made with the full intention of allowing any ancd all to
sneak for the record.

T an at a loss to understand the references on the seconé
page of yvour letter to members of “r. Jones' group who have had
to "flee from the United States to enjoyv their frepdom. T
certainly hovme =uch nersons will he available to give such tes-
timony to sumport vour comment.

T am even more nuzzled hv vour further vaaue references
to one or two other countries that have offered “"refuge" to
the.1200 2mericans in Jonestowm. Am I to understand, then,
that all 1200 have alreadv been asYed if thev would He willing
to travel to vet another country and hegin their 1lives, uncer
vvhat must alreadv he difficult conditions at hest? Perhans we
can learn more ahout that after we arrive.

Finally, Mr. Lane, I am truly disappointed with vour
use of the phrase "witch hunt" in connection with an open and
honest inquiry of the United States House of Representatiwes
into the welfare of American citizens presently Jiving in
Jonestown. The committee asks no more of “r. Jones than anv
parent does vhose son or dauahter is away at school or whose
mother or father resides in a distant convalescent home or
hospital.

No "mersecution", as vou nmut it, is intended, Mr. Lane.
But vour vague reference to the "the creation of the most
embarassing situation for the Rmerican coverrrent" does not
impress me at all., If the comment is intended as a threat,

AA-1-h-
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T believe it reveals more than ray have hecn intenféd, I
vresume Mr. Jones would not he sumnortive of svch a corrent.

m™he Committee does intend to Jeave as scheduled. Tt
does intend to discuss the vhereahnuts, living conditiors and
aeneral welfare of the 1200 Americans veou refer to, with our
Fmbassy, with the officials of the nation of Rfuvana ard of
course, (e hone, with “r. Jones as the lna“er of the oroun,
e as¥ for and hone for the cocnerzsion of a11. T, fnn, hone
that the incuiry can move ahead in ar aricable fashior.

//?E;cerelyfvoursr' -
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cc: Revararnd Jir Jcnes
(v.

Foreign Ilinister of Guvana
Prine "inister of Tuvana

*rhassador Taurence “*ann of fuvena

rmbassaf®onr JTohn Purke of Pnitef fiates

Assistant Ffecretary of State ,
for Tatin American ?Ffairs




Mark Lane
Attorney at Law
1177 Central Avenuve
oh:'?l?:g::elg: ]3::: York Memphis, Tennessee 38104

901 726-1800
Nov. 6, 1978

Congressman Leo J. Ryan

1720 South Amphlett Blvd. ‘
Suite 219

San Mateo, California 94402

Dear Congressman Ryan:

It is my understanding that you and another member of Congress
and possibly two members of the staff of the International Relations

* Committee of the U.S. House of Representatives wish to visit Jonestown,

Guyana due to complaints that have been made about the project there.
It is also my understanding that you or members of the staff of the
Committee have been briefed by persons hostile to the People's
Temple and the project in Jonestown. It would seem to me both fair
and appropriate for you to seek information from the other side as
well before embarklng upon a trip to Jonestown. Since I represent
the People's Temple in various matters, I should be happy to meet
with you and tell you of my experiences in Jonestown and with Jim
Jones and with the People's Temple.

I have been informed that you wish to tour Jonestown during
the middle of November. My client has asked that I be present
while you make that tour. It seems entirely appropriate and proper
that I should be there on that occasion. Accordingly, I placed a
telephone call to your San Mateo office at 9 a.m. on Friday, November
3, 1978 to make arrangements for your trip to Jonestown and to
discuss the entire matter with you. Your aide stated that you would
return my telephone call but I have not as yet heard directly from
you. However, I did receive a telephone call from Jim Schollaert
who told me that he was a member of the Committee's staff. I
informed him that 1 would be engaged during the middle of November
in that I would be representing several witnesses who were to appear
in public testimony before the House Select Committee on Assassinations
in Washington, D.C. from the middle until the end of November. I
suggested to Mr. Scholiaert that if you called me we could no doubt
work out a date which would be satisfactory to ail of us.

You should understand that Jonestown is a private community and
that while they appear willing to host your visit there under
certain circumstances, courtesy requires that arrangements be made
in advance of your visit. For example: there are no hotels or
restaurants in the area and you would be the guest of the community
during your entire visit. “The people of Jonestown have expressed a
willingness to care for your needs and the needs of your staff and
associates but they suggest, and I certainly agree, that a date
which would be convenient to all of us should be arrived at through
discussion. .

AR-1 -1 -
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Congressman Ryan
Nov. 6, 1978

You .should be informed that various agencies of the U.S.
Government have somewhat consistently oppressed the People's Temple
and sought to interfere with the People's Temple, a religious
institution. I am now exploring that matter fully in order to
bring an action against those agencies of the U.S. Government
that have violated the rights of my client. Some of the members
of the People's Temple have had to flee from the U.S. in order
to experience a fuller opportunity to enjoy rights which were not
available to them within the U.S. You should know that two different
countries, neither one of which has entirely friendly relations with
the U.S., have offered refuge to the 1200 Americans now residing in.
Jonestown. Thus far the People's Temple has not accepted either
of those offers but it is their position that if religious persecution
continues and if it is furthered through a witch hunt conducted by
any branch of the U.S. Government, that they will be constrained to
consider accepting either of the offers. You may judge, therefore,
the important consequences which may flow from further persecution -
of People's Temple and which might very well result in the creation
of a most embarrassing situation for the U.S. Government.

I hope that this matter can be resolved in an amicable fashion

and I continue to wait for a telephone call from you so that we may
discuss this matter more fully.

Very truly your

(22

ML: br Mark Lane
cc: Jean Brown
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Mark Lane
Attorney at Law

Member of the Bar 1177 Central Avenue

Memphis, Tennessee 38104
of the State of New York o 726.1800

November 6, 1978

Richard McCoy

Guyana Desk

AF /11 Room 4250
Department ot State
washington, D.C. 20520

Dear r. iicCoy:

As you know, various agencies of the U.S. Government have
participated in the persecution of the People's Temple in the U.S.
and in Jonestown, Guyana. This letter should put you on notice that
in the event that these efforts continue through the actions of a
Committee of the U.S. Congress, or through the actions of any other
agency of the United States Government, that the People's Temple
will give serious consideration to accepting one of the offers that
has been made to them to move the entire community to a country
which does not enjoy friendly relations with the U.S. "I need hardly
point out to you how embarrassing this might be to the Government
in view of President Carter's continued references to abuses of
human rights in other countries. I enclose a copy of a letter that
I mailed this day to Congressman Ryan.

ML:br Mark Lane
Enc.
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§ SEVEREND JIM JONES PEOPLES TEMPLE (G
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DEAR REV JONES

IN RECENT MONTHS MY OFFICE HAS BEEN VISITED BY
CONSTITUENTS WHO ARE RELATIVES OF MEMBERS CF YOUR CHURCH AND

YHO EXFRESSED ANXIETY ABOUT MOTHERS AND FATHERS SOiRS AND
3 DAUGHTERS BROTHERS ANID SISTERS WHC HAVE ELECTED TC ASSIST YOU IN

¥ THE DEVELOFMENT OF YOUR CHURCH IN GUYANA

1 HAVE LISTENED TO OTHERS WHC HAVE TOLD HE THAT SUCH
CONCERNS ARE EXAGGERATED THEY HAVE BEEN. SUFPORTIVE OF YOUR

CHURCH AND YOUR WORK YOUR EFFORT INVOLVING SO MANY AMERICANS
FROM A SINGLE UNITED STATES GEOGRAPHIC LOCATION IS UNIQUE IN AN'
EFFCRT TO BE RESPONSIVE TO THESE CONSTITUENTS WITH DIFFERING
PERSPECTIVES AND T0O LEARN HORE ABOU"I' YOUR CHURCH AND ITS

3 § WORK 1 INTEND TO VISIT GUYANA AND TALK WITH APFRCPRIATE
4 GOVERNMENT OFFICIALS I DO SO AS A PART OF HY ASSIGNED

"ET RESPONSIBILITIES AS A MEMBER OF THE HOUSE COMMITTEE ON O3
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REPUBLICAN ILLINOIS ALSO A MEMBER OF THE couanTEéqXNB:§¥AFE'
MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE WILL BE ACCOMEANY ING ME

L —e—

‘

WHILE WE ARE IN GUYANA 1 HAVE ASKED QUR AMBASSADOR JOHN
BURKE TO MAKE ARRANGEMEKTS FOR TRANSPORTATION TO VISIT YQUR
CHURCH AND AGRICULTURAL STATION AT JONESTOUN IT GOES wITHOUT
& SAYING THAT [ AM MOST INTERESTED IN A VISIT TO JONESTOWN AND
WOULD AFPRECIATE WHATEVER COURTESIES YOU CAN EXTEND TO OUR

CONGRESSIONAL DELEGATION :

PLEASE CONSIDER THIS LETTER TO BE AN OFEN AND HONEST
REQUEST TO YOU FOR INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR WORK WHICH HAS BEEN

THE CENTER OF YOUR LiFE: AND PURPOSE FOR SO MANY YEARS IN THE
INTEREST OF SIMPLIFYING COMMUNICATIONS IT WILL ONLY BE

NECESSARY FOR YOU TO RESPOND TO AMBASSADCR JCHN R BURKE AT THE

ANERICAN ENBASSY IN GEORGETOUN SINCE THE DETAILS OF OUR TRIF ARE
STILL BEING ARRANGED ! AM SURE THE AMBASSADOR AND HIS STAFF

% WILL BE ABLE TC KEEP YOU INFORHMED
I LOOK FORWARD TO TALKING WITH YOU EITHER 1IN

&2 JONESTOUN OR GEORGETOWN SINCERELY YOURS
LEO J RYAN MEMBER OF CONGRESS
coL 893
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Kovember 1, 1978

Reverend Jim Jones
People's Temple

Box 893

Mission Village, Guyana
South America

Dear Rev. Jones:

In recent months my office has been visited by constituents
wvho are relatives of members of your church and who expressed
anxiety about mothers and fathers, sons and daughters, brothers
and sisters who have elected to assist you in the development
of your church in Guyana.

I have listened to others who have told me that such concerns
are exaggerated. They have been supportive of your church and
your work. Your effort, involving so many hmericans from a
single U.S. ceographic location is unigue. In an effort to be
xesponsive to these constituents with differing perspectives
and to learn more about your church and its work, I intend to
visit Guyana and talk with appropriate government officials.

I do so as a part of my assigned responsibilities as a Member
of the House Committee on International Relations. Congressman
Ed Derwinski (R-I11l), alsoc a member of the cormittee and staff
members of the committee will be accompanying me.

While we are in Guyana, I have asked our Ambassadoxr, John
Burke, to make axrangements for transportation to visit your
church and agricultural station at Jonestown. It goes without
saying that I am most interested in a visit to Jonestown, and
would appreciate whatever courtesies you can extend to our
Congressional delecation.

Please consider this letter to be an open and honest request
‘to you for information about your work which has been the center
of your life and purpose for so many years. In the interest of
s;mpllfylng “communications, it will only be necessary for you to
respond to Ambassador John R. Burke at the American Embassy in
Georgetown. Since the details of our trip are still being arranged,
I am sure the Ambassador and his staff will be able to keep you

informed.

X look forward to talking with you either in Jonestown or

Georgetown.
Sincerely yours,

CC: Congressman Derwinski LEO J. RYAN i
John J. Brady, Jr., Chief of Staff Yember of Congress

International 'Relations Committee
James Schollaert

WU 1 (RIT0)
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Novenber 1, 1978

John R. Burke *
zmerican kmbassador
2merican Embassy
Georcetown, Guyana
South rmerica

pear ¥r. kmbassador:

B
This will confirm earlier reports you have received regarding
a proposed congressional delegation trip to Guyana. Congressman
£d Derwinski and I will arrive on November 14 in Georgetown and
wish to review with you and othér officials the agricultural commur
operated by Rev. Jim Jones and the People's Temple. I look forward
to meeting with you.

Followinc is the text of a telegram I am sending to Rev. Jones

In recent months my office has been visited by constituents
who are relatives of mesbers of your church and who expressed
anxiety about mothers and fathers, sons and dauvghters, brothers
and sisters who bave elected to assist.you in the Gevelopment
of your church in Guyana.

I have listened to others who have told me that such concerns
are exaggerated. They have been supportive of your chuxrch and
your work. Your effort, involving so many Americans from a
single U.S. geographic location is unigue. In an effort to be
responsive to these constituents with differing pers pectives
and to learn more about your church and its work, I intend to
visit Guyana and talk with appropriate government officials.

I do so as a part of my assigned responsibilities as a Member
of the House Committee on International Relations. Congressman
£4 Derwinski’ (R-I11), also a member of the committee and staff
members of the committee will be accompanyipg me.

Vhile we are in Guyana, I have asked our Ambassador, John
Burke, to’ make arrangements for transportation to visit your
church and agricultural station at Jonestown. It goes without
saying that I am most interested 3n a visit to Jonestown, and
would appreciate whatever courtesies you can extend to our
Congressional delegation. )

.Pleise consider this letter to be an open and honest regquest
to you for information about your work which has been the center
of your life and purpose for so-many years. In the interest of
simplifying communications, it will only be necessary for you to
respond to Ambassador John R. Burke at the American Embassy in
Georgetown. Since the details of our trip are still being arrange
I am sure the Ambassador and his staff will be able to keep you
informed.

I look forward to talking with you either in Jonestown or

Geoxgetown.
Sincerely .yours,

LEO J. RYAN
Member of Congress

Congressman Derwinski.
John J. Brady, Jr. Chief of §taff
International Relations Committee

Jawmes Schollaerxt
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IN RZCENT MONTHS MY OFFICE HAS SEEN VISITED 2Y CORSTI-
TUENTS VWHO ARE REILATIVES OF WEKSZRS OF YOUR CHURCH
MND VHO IZXPRESSED ANXIETY ASOUT HOTHLRS AND FATHERS,

AND DLUGHTERS, ZR0THERS AND SISTERS WHO HAVE

I 52VE LISTENED TO OTHERS WHO H&VE TOLD KFE THAT SulH
CICZERS ARE EXASSZRETED, THEY HAVE EIEN SUPPORTIVE

07 YOUR CHURCH AND YOUR WORK. YOUR EFFORT, INVOLVING

S MARNY AMERICARS FRONM A SINGLE U,S. GEOGRAPRIC LOCATION
1S UNIOUVE, IN AN EFFORT TO BE RESPCNSIVE TO THESE
COUSTITUZNTS VITH DIFFERING PERSPECTIVES £ND TO LEARN
#0RE £230UT YOUR CHURCH AND ITS WORK, I INTZWND TO

VISIT GUYANA AND TALK WwITH AFPROPRIATE GOVERMNIZNT

OFr ICIELS., 1 DO SO 84S A PART OF MY ASSIENTD RESPONSI-
EILITITES AS A ¥ZH5ER OF THE KOUSE CONMIT O}

IITERIATIONAL RELATIONS, CORCGRESSWEN = {SKI
@R-JLL), £LSO 4 TRE CONSITIE rF
#Z.ZZRS OF THE COJUMITTEE WILL oZ ACCOI AN

WHILE WE ARE IN SUYsNA, I KEaV D 4DOR,
JOHN ZUFKE, TO MART ARRANSININT = TIiON
T0 VISIT YOUR CHURCH AND s£GRICULTURAL T
JONZSTOWN, IT GOEZS WITHOUT SAYING THe ST
I{TZRESTED IN A VISIT TO JONESTOWN, &

AFPRECIATE WHATZVER COURTESIES YOU CaAN EXTEKD TO OUR

CONGRLSSIONAL DELEGATION.

PLESASZ CONSIDER THIS LETTER TO EE AN OPZIN AND HONEST
RLQUEST TO YOU FOR INFORMATION ASOUT YOUR VWORY WHICH
HAS SZEN THE CENTER OF YOUR LIFE AND PURPOSE FOR SO
YANY YEARS,., IN THE INTEREST OF SINPLIFYINS COENUNI-
CATIONS, IT WILL ONLY SE NECESSARY FOR YJU TO RISPOND
TO £¥ZASSADOR JOHN R. ZUAKE AT THE AsEIRICAN EXR2AS3Y

N GIOSIETOUN, SIXNCE THE DETAILS OF 0Ul mE

LL 3ZING ARRANSED, I Al SURZ THE &Iz
AFF WILL BE GSLE TO KEEP YOU INFORUED,

I LOOK FORWARD TO TALKING WITE YOU EITHER IN JGNISTOWN
03 GEORGETO¥N,

SINCERELY YOURS,

LEO J. RYa&N
¥C¥3ER OF CONESEESE
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KN5G_ INTERVIEW......... DON #3%RIS  11/13/72  in S.F.

..... T

Harris:

"I just want to go over this one time for all of you... because Idon't
know how much all of you know about us.. what we are about to do, how
we are going to go about doing it.. So if I clear all that just on=
time you will all know exactly how we stand.

We are eéssentially a net-work news service, Someone called the other
day and the ooening of the sentence was uij understand you age going down
to do an expose?’

That is not what we are going to 6o at all. e are going to do a news
story.. there have been some charges and there have been some ans, to
charges.. I have absolutely no idea at this point, what the story will
look like.. inether they wll be favorable to PT or critical,. 3nd I
must tell you in all honesty- I really don't give a damn, It's just not
my thing to be concerned about whethar they are favorable or critical.
Ls far as I know, none of the 4 of us have had anything to do with PT
before.. 3But by and large, your biggest safe-factor is that we really
don't care how the story turns out.

Cur initial contact was with a group who made some charges against the
temple, we will accompany a group of people going down tonight.. who
generally are critical of the temple., I wish you wouldn't misconstrue
that, that we are somehow in alliance with the peonle who are making the
charges.. ‘le know them, we are going to deal with them, we are going

to listen to what the people have to say.. and to some degree, we will
report it, 3ut we simply happen to be travelling together.

If we had been able to set the arrangcments up ahead of time, we would
have gone in by ourselves.. talked to the people of Jonestown first and
then waited for this other grouo of people to arrive... and done th-
talking with them. It just havnpens that we are going together, because
that is the way it was scheduled.

You have absolutely no committment to us.. you won't have to talk to us,
you don't have to explain anything to us.. we came here because we need
information.. we don'‘t know anything about the temple (that is a damned
lie from the rest of the conversation/sb).. we don't know anything but
what we have found generally in the 'morgue'- that is wire clipping,
neusvaper clipping.. that sort of thing... so we just came to get some
information,

The only thing that I can tell you to give you some peace of mind, as to
what we will Go, is that unless it becomes a competitive situation..
competitve meaning that unless we have either one of the other networks..
if another network comes hn on top of the story, we will file instantlv..
and we will try to let you know about that.

Zut as long as there is no other network there.. then we control the
release time and we will try to hold everything until we have a chance to
look at the whole week long, or two week long, whatever this tkang turns
out to be.. then we will start filing. If it is going to be (introluces
Dr. Goodlett as he comes in..)

Garry: “Dr. Goodlett was there about a ronth agc- to examine JJ. e was
the bresident of the 3lack Publishers 6f the U.S. and he has a newspaoer
here~ the Sun Reporter.. Metro news and sev. others.. and he has bzen a
long, long friend of the temple.. and a very clcse, dear frimad of mine.
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_Egrris: "The bottom line is that sometime before we leave tonight,. we

will try to set up a way, the mechanism for what we are doing,. I don't
care how we Go it~ as long as you are sure it will work for vyou,

if we find that we have to fa@le in a hurry- give us the name of some-
body in Georgetown or here-~ because if we f£ind that there won't be much
time,. there will be time for 1 phone call- to somebody and that's all,
To say- we are filing- the story will be negative.. or we are filing and
you don't have anything to sweat... that's all I can do for you,.. that
is all I am supposed to do for you, That is all ethically we can promise
anybody,

Garry: "Well, let me say a’'couple of things,.we don't have any gwalms or
any reservations about what is there. I don't care who goes there- as far
as I am concerned they won't find anything but what we have seen ourselves.
Ye have not only seen it~ the Imer. Embassy has been there.. The Guyanaese
gov. has been there time and time again.. I have been there twice.. and
what you see there is not a manufactured front.. as a matter of fact, I
consider it a kind of paradise.. a kind of utopia in action,.living, proof
I have seen it.. But I want to also tell you that we aré very aporehensive..
not for what is there or what is being done.

e are being attacked,. in areas that we quite don't know where
it is coming from., if we knew where it wes coming from, of course, we
would stop it.. Now there are, what they consider a group of "concerned
relatives",.

Now, Mr. Duncan there- he just came back, and he is not a member of
the temple.. his Gaughter has been there for a long time, he was worried
about- seeing his own daugher.. and he was also taken in by some of the
crap that some of these so-called CR, these dissendents are putting out.
Znd he went there and saw it for himself.. His wife went down with him-
and she stayed there.. This is what we are talking about,. we have had
Rev, loore, who was the head of the Northern Meth. church for the entire
northern part of calif.- he has two daughters that have been there for 2
or 3 yes. and he went down there with his wife, they visited there for 2
or 3 weeks, and they came back... talk to them- they saw what was going on
there.. there is no mystery about what is going on there. but the thing
that is a mystery is how it is that Tim Stoen.. who was the attorney and
probably one of the top leaders of the temple for yrs., all at once he has
filed law suits in the very areas that he advised the temple . MNow, I
have a luw suit against him on the breach of attorney /client relationship.
And I have asked for an injunction and the judge has not yet wuled., he must
be considering something, because there were 30 affidavits filed, one by
¥r. Dancan, and by people who are not members of the temple, who were aware
of the conduct of this man's relationship.

Wow, I don't know what is going on.. I Son't know what is under all
this,, whether it is an IRS investigation.. whether it is a CIz plot.. dbut
something is amiss, something is wrong.. 2nd these are the kinds of things
that we don't have ans., to.,. e are not going to let anybody from that
group get into Jonestown, It's only a little over a yr. ago that JJ was
shot at.. not once, but several times.. we Gon't kir ow where those shots
came from.. they got into J nestown.. now, by the way, there is no security
at Jonestown.. no barbed wiré..at my ° insistence, last yr, I said that
there should be someone at the entrance.. now they have a 24 hr, vigil at
the entrance, you can't drive in there without getting permission and there
is a communications at the gate, to the community itself,.,. announcing who-
ever goes thru there. But that is just a facade, because you can get in
thru ‘the jungle in a thousand areas.
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Pat sks Harris: "Who are the Concerned relatives vho are going over..."

_Harris: "Oh, Cobb, Stoen, Katsaris, the names are not all that familiar,
% have only been doing research on this thing for 2 or 3 weeks? ‘(sounds
like). Essentially the same folks- you must have all the names from
court papers etc. Medlocks,..

(they are now setting up equipment-)

(Garry is talking about Ryan's aide talking about having sent invitations
out to a number of congressmen inviting them to go- 3urton etc... sd. he
did wnow that Phil Burton wrote back that he couldn't go. .

Goodlett is saying- nobody would tell him when they are coming to his
house- they would come at his convience- not when they say... I woulgd
say- you'd better stay at home, cause you ain't getting in! talks about
all these people being schoundrel . etc., and expect to run thru the
olantation when they want to.. oh, no. They would have alot of exercise
going back home if it was up to him (Goodlett )- but then he is not part
of the congregation..

Garry to Goodlett: "Well the thing is that they arbitragily say they
are coming// Goodlett" and I would kick their ass out tool" pardon my
french... nothing wrong with being invited to come- just come at the
proper time..

Sounds like Javers: "Well, I think Ryans position was that he was going
to Georgetown no matter what.., and the hope that he would get into Jones-
twon if Rev. Jones would let him in..

Karris responds to Garry's question as to who is paying for these
trips.. Harris says-"off the record.... from what I have heard... it is
a collective théng... that each person is paying a portion of their
expenses.. and that there have been some collections of money by them
as a group, .

Charles asks if the U.S. gov. is paying for any of this- he-wants to
know- Harris says not according to Ryan..:in fact there was some serious
discussion about them even travelling on the same plane... and Ryan was
very careful to spell out when he talked to us- that these were not member!
of his party... that they would be on the same plane as his delegation-
but that was all the connection..

_Pat says—~ the appearance is otherwvise.. regardless of what Ryan says..
to whom asks Harris? Pat says- to the public
Karris says- the public won't see it except thru me, him (Javers) or
either one of the other reporters... Pat says- what I am saying is unless
that is spelled out to the public- the impression left is that they are
part of the congressional delegation,

_jgrris' response: That is entirely possible.

Charles says before shoating the interviews.. he does not intend to get

“into any of the law suits etc.- that is a matter pending before the

courts..,. he points out about the 16 phone patches etc. we have the

tapes in the office.. and these people are not interested in anything

like facts.. As a matter of fact, Tim Stoen has told several people,
including Mr. Duncan over there, (tape turns)... picks up... "his client
said to him, that JJ is the father of that child.." (mast pe talking abt .
Hallinan)... here is it right here- an affidavit undee oath..
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Don Harris is saying that he needs a verson to establish contact
with quickly either in S.F. or Georgetown

Harris is saying that he would like to go in... even if he has to
stay until after they leave..

Charles says he would like to have them go in and he would liketo
have Mr. Favers go in too,

something about charles saying by nature... newspaper paovle are not
very hapoy with T.V... t.v. is eqtertainment..(laughter)

pon Harris is saying that he has no idda when this will be showa...
he says "I have a sackel full of notes..." and at this point he says
he is 'abismally ignorant', but I'll get smarter in the next 24 hrs.
éounds like he says) 'when i get to read all this stuff"

(think they are setting up for the t.v. now)...

- Harris asking Dr. Goodlett what his association with PT is...

lett saying he first became involved when a number of his patiences
and J's mother was in town and she had physical problems and came as
a patient. and He had a chance to treat her. Z£nd then he became involvec
in their medical program...at one time they had their ovhysical theraopy
clinic under his license. 52nd he has known JJ as a leader for social
justice, conerned about others.

~ Harris: ‘"have you ever been to Jonestown?"

- Goodlett: "yes, I have been to Jonestown.

- Harris: "hxax what do you think?"

~-pgoodlett: " well, it was a very unique experience... in Socialism.

Tt is the effort to transmitt an idea into being, and they have succeedec
far beyond my anticipation. I have known some of these youngsters that
are down there since they have been born, and they were real lost souls
on the avenue out here... and also (something about) people who were
suffering from rheumatism etc. and other debilitating diseases, and

now they have a new lease, a new hold on life." .

- Harris: "Then what is causing all this furor, all these charges?"

- woodlett: "Well, you know, I am a psychologist, I know there are

times when the attitude 'love and hate' are sometimes undistingudishable.
¢omething about..) when people lose sight of their objective...and
something happens... they turn their love into hate. I have known some
of these people, and I knew that some of them had been looking a long
time for something, and then I was surprised when they turned around,
because they had been going the wrong way for yrs. before. 3But I

have known JJ for a number of yrs., and I have examined this man closely
and I £ind nothing wrong with him.,"

— Harris: "I am told that he is ill, that he is very ill."

+Goddlett? "Do you mean psychologically or physically?"

Lews2fs, wooth, but I am talking about this particular report having
to do %kx with him opysically."
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Goodlett: "Ves, I went there to see him about a medical problem...
and I have been trying to deal with the problem."”

~Harris: "Then he is seriously ill."

- Goodlett: "He is ill and he refuses to go into a hospital...in fact,

T sent a message to him that he had not kept faith, and that the project
would be leaderless in that he had sacraficed his health. 2nd if he
didn't get -something done in a short span, it would be very, very
dangerous in the long run."

~Harris : "what sort of illhess does he have?"-

B stt: "I don't discuss that, that is a wedical problem, but he
was 111 enough for me to go sege him... and I am not an undertaker, I
am a physican, you know,"

- Harris: "Dr., I am interested in the young man who is a &r. there.”

~Goodlett: "¥ow, this young man, he was spaced out on adchol and drdgs,
and when I heard that he wanted to be a physican, and he couldn't get
into a medical school in this country and I advised them to send him to
a medical school in Mexico. And after he was there for a couple of yrs.
he straightened up etc., and with the help of Willie 3rown and others,
we got him into Irvine, Univ, of Calif, g 415 a modern Switzer... this
man has got it! Down in the jungle in this clinic, which is the only
medical clinie in that region...people are lined up everyday from out-
side the compound,to get medical care. HKe is doing a tremendous job.

In fact, when I go into retirement, I am going to spend more time cown
there..."

~ Harris¥" You are going to join the group?"

-~ GotdTett:" ¥ot particularly, I belong to Third 3apt. church. I am
a Sapt, not a Templeite. I'm not Catholic either... but I go to the
Catholic church sometime, and I go to Holy Rollers sometime. I don't
go much but I do go there. (laughter).

- Harris: "Im from so, Georgia- I'mm famildar with Holly Rollers.I'm
am still.. I hear you and I hear these other folks, and they say what
a good place this is and what a good job it is doing, what I can't
understand why all these veople... again, if it were one or £mx two...
or three, then you could dismiss it as malcontents..."

- 'Gobdlett: ¥ You go and were going to see to it... and I say that
hecause I think I have the confidence in the man...we're going to see
to it that if they turn the other delegation away... that you will get
an opportunity to get in and see of your own accord... Jonestown.

zZnd when you come back, I'll put the same question to you.. and you
will have difficulty ans. it., Because everythingyou see there will
impress you by the fact that man can do many things if he does them
collectively.

= Harris: "Do you believe there is a conspiracy?"

- Goodlett: "yea. Conspiracy of silence, and conspiracy of those who
would lie etc. I am not afraid of new ideas, and I am not afraid of
Socialism... but you may be bratn washed into thinking that we may have
reached the milenium of laisez-faire capitalistdogma... &nd I have
seen what they have done to Cuba.. etc. and there are those who don't
want Sccialism to succeed under any circumstances, I know there are
those reople in this country, who feel they have all to lose and nothing
to gain.. who are trying to rule this country and the world, and would
even biow up the world, rather &ram than lose it, Kow, I'm not a lawyer;

but I can talk about things I believe in.
AAR-)-0-5
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Harris: " What you are saying 1s the government would rather destroy
this thing thah have it succeed?"

- Goodlett?!" “hat I , for instance, the men who make up the gov., see
the gov. represents the collective operations of people who control...

-~ Harris: "you are saying there are some people who are involved in
the gov, who would like to see this operation fail?"

- Goodlett: "indeed, indeed, indeed."

- Harris: "Do you know who they are?"

-~ Goodlett: "oh, no, I don't know who, like I gon't know who has been
trying to destroy the Panthers, but we know that eventually it will de
proven CIA and these other guys.. in the federal gov, You know, at one
time Nixon talked about Faesism, and he was proven to be right, and I
am not a visionary who is without some social perseption.”

- Harris: "have you ever seen anybody beaten?"
- Goodlett: "No, and I have never treated anybody who has suffered any
ill harm..”

-~ Harris: "never saw anybody down there who looked underfed, mal-nourishe
- ‘Goodlett:" I saw people underfed before I went to Jonestown, yes. but
that was here (in this coun-ry), I saw they had a progrsm for people who
were overweight, who had eaten too goodl

- Harris: "you find no basis for these charges?"
- Goodlett:" I find no bs%®r basis for them, and with my deep social
perception... (cut off) I'll ask you- how do you explain this?

- Harris:"you tell me,and when I get back, you call me collect andg we'll
talk (or something to this effect). -

- Goodlett: "Let me tell you, I am the one guy who would send you foxks
back home if I were there,.because first I don't like anybody to comé
to my house... uninvited, and expect to bring people...” :

- Harris: "wait a minute, I don't think you know the whole story... it
was not to go there uninvited...we asked to go there before this.
~¥Goodlett: "yea, and were you given something that would be considered
an invitation?"

-~Earris:"e didn't get there yet."

~"MB5aletts ' well, have you been invited to come at this time?"
~Harris: "no. nobody has sald we aren't going to get an invitation,

the general feeling that we got was that things were in an uproar right
now, and let's figure out where we are... but understand... I don't
know whether you came in late on this conversation.,.we are travelling
with the group, but it has nothing to do with being associated with the
group...

- poodlett: "let me tell you, in the event, I don't know what is going
to ak happen, in the event you are not allowed to get in becsuse of your
associates, before you leave... you will be invited to come back.

~Harris: "oh, I suspect that I will get ? one way or the other."
of the folks' in R Al ger y

Goodlett:" What I am saying, you will be accented as an invited guest.
You see, I have reservations about this personally because of the fact
7, sounds like there is 'nothing but good to see'... and

donlst have anytime to hide.. our people basically are a people of peace.
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and they have been harrassed, plusg heee in S.F., but I believe, Jjust
like Castrol told Allende...

Harris: "by the way, the next assignment after this is in Cuba.."
with Castro. )

sGoodlett: "Give him my regardS..."

ZHarris: "Do you know him personally, and should I indeed do that?"

- gFoodtdtt: "yea, indeed."

-Hatris: "The man that, as is often the case, the man who is going

down, or there is a man who is going to be there at the same time...

and because I, like you, worry about going in and trying -to survey
something on a short term notice... a fellow by the name of Jose 3roata?
who left Caba badfore Castpo came to power... came to thés country to stué
for the ministry, he is a lay minister in the Bapt. church, and what he
really discovered was that he was a damned good capitalist... and is now
a sizable painting contractor and he was our next door neighbor for a
while and he has now opened offices in Atlanta and is flying back and
forth to L.A.... SO he is a good working capitalist.. and also a minister
Jose, I believe was the first person to be allowed to go to this country
and back.. he makes the trip back and forth very often.. and what we are
proposing... part of his family are heavy supporters of the gov.... pert
are not, and we were going to try to use them as a guide.

H#e, like you, seems to think there are some things that are much better
now,

-Goodlett: "Zell, listen, when you get there... JJ and his family were in

Cuba wExE Guring the time of the revolution...at the end of the 3atista
regime and the béginning of the Castro regime,. and JJ has been back toO
Cuba, he was there -in Jan. of 77... and that calling card will not hurt
you! That you have come and looked upon this Temple, as a friend...

I hopne...

Harris:" I am anxious to see this thing thru.

To6dletts "You know, one thing I am sure sorry that this country was so
‘open minded and allowed all those Cuban refugees into this country...

(a voice says there are over 100,000 of them..) They represent the worst
scoundrels in the world... out.of there... and the most racist of the
Cubans... and they brought all £m of their superiorities and what not..
and in Flordda they represent another strata in society pressing on the
backs of the blacks... In the South you have the poor whites,sitting on
tops of the necks and the backs of blacks... got 3 classes setting on
the backs of the blacks now.

Harris: "You know that is something that I want to discuss with Jose,
he is black and we have never discussed racism before, .

- Boodlett: "4ell, then he was one of the few of the elite blakks who
were needed by the Bastista regime to give it validitv.. (Harris agrues
about this with him saying that Jose left before..and was just a kid who
didn't have enough to eat etc.) ’

They left over struggle for power... they are the worst... Jjust like
the Vietnamese who come here.. they are just another problem for 3lacks.
and racial minorities, we have got enough problems.. with racism, sexism,
and classism... without having anymore numbers to fight. all of these
people, some of them from the most deadly social pathology.. knon to
man in their particular countty. %e have the capacity for supporting all
of the scoundrels all over the world..
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Harris: "well, I know the other side isn’'t doingtoo damn good on
picking leaders also..

- Boodlett:" well, some of them are surviving..

- Harris: "Idi Amin?" '

-T¥oodlett: "well, who in the hell picked him?"

- Harris: “"He has Soviet weapons.”

->Goodlett: " so did the govt. of figeria have Soviet weapons...because
we woualdn't sell them any..

poodlett leaves saying he has to practise medicine.. says he does so
once in a while you know... it keeps him radical.. .

CN THE AIR:: to edit

Zarris: 'my guess is, if wverything stays like it is... my guess is

that everything stays even...ve will release at the end of this 5 day
veriod or whatever it is... what notice do you need from us? or what
information would you like £mx from us? as far is release is concerned-
do you need advance information? ’

-@harles: "It would help®.

Harris: "ok, if we talk to someone at the temple in georgetown, will that
information be relayed to you?

Charles: "not necessarily" , because matters of communication are very
bad. see, we are not permitted to carry on any conmmunication between
Jonestown and S.F., the FCC raises hell about it. and the communication
between Georgetown and S.F. is veyy, very - expensive, $15..I think for

3 mins. (gets charles phone #)

Harris: “You represented the 3lack Panthers, vou talked about some
other controversial clients.. are thefe any that I.might not know
about that I shoula?"

Charles: "Huey Kewton, Bobby Seale, E=ldridge Cleaver, Angela Davis,
Inez Garcia, X

-pat"asks how long do you plan to be there? They say the 19th, or
until they plan to get thru.
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TAPE 1/SIDE h  KNBC INTERVIEW

(Before the interview starts, Charles shows Don Harris the Mazor
affidavit and Harris asks if Garry has shown it to Stoen. He says

he has not. But that he might ask Grace about it.) ’

Garry: You look at that child; it is.the spittin' image of Jim Jones.

I've handled an awful lot of paternity cases, and when the mother says
this looks just like the alleged father I don't see it. This one is so

clear....

D.H, Is that right, Carl?

Goodlett: Oh right, the same sculpture,

Garry: You know whaty Tim Stoen's answer to that is? He says, well

Jim Jones aqd I look alike., Tim Stoen and Jim Jones do not ldok alike.
Harris: This is not an adversary situation. So, if you say something
and you didn't like it, you can say so -- let me do that again -- and

we'll do it over. You'r note getting any break that I don't get— when
I screw it up I start over again- you get the same ontion, You under-
stand- it is not always done that way.. prxsheExskh

to Walter Duncan: "Tell me- what is it like bhere?"

“Duncan: "It is a beautiful place."

Harris: "your daughter and wife is there, and you are satisfied that
they are well off."

‘Duncan: Yes

Harris: why didn't you stay?

‘Dincan: I am emkm employed by the federal gov., I have a job here.
Harris: "you are not a member of the temple... why not?"

Pancans "(sounds like)- he is a deacon at a local church, considers
himself an allie of the church, a supporter of it without joining it.
(talks about his credentials etc.) says he works freely with all the
other churches etc. in the community., and groups thru out the city.

Harris: "Do you know Tim Stoen?" / yes/ "Do you know about the charges
by some people who say they have relatives there.. specifically by Tim
Stoen and his wife. Did they talk to you before you. went down?

»fincan: "Well, I accidently bumped into Tim Stoen and he came over, and
he made some statements, my daughter had already been there living..
(inauddble somewhat)- said wif JJ was smaert, he would send John back and

I would get off his back.

Harris: "You know that one of the charges is that relatives there are not
allowed to communicate with anyone outside the temple. That they could
not leave, even if they wanted to, So, you have been there- let me ask
you some things.

"pid you see your daughter"// s// "pid you see her alone"// yes// "Did
you see her whenever you wantég‘to“?// yes//-
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some parts of Duncan's response inaudible~ something about there were
other people around some of the time.. visiting etc.

Harris: "But you didn't feel that they were monitoring what was said?"
purnicans no. none whatsoever.

Barris: "no pressure? did you haee the feeling that if your daughter
wanted to leave, she could have?"// sure/// "You are coneginced of that?"
(inaudible response) y

Barris: "yout wife went down with youZ?.. and she stayed... why?"

FAancan: "well, my wife has been a member of the church for quite a few
yrs,,and her state of health, my wife has multiple sclerosis...and the
medical facility was good.. (inaudible)...

Harris: “At the risk of being repetive.. there are some peovle who say
that Jonestown is a bad place.,. and JJ is a bad margs. and that people
are deprived of their rights there.. what do you say?"

‘Dihcan: "That is not true for the period of what I was there. There are
a group of people that live in Georgetown, and it would be much easier
to leave from Georgetown, just call a taxi... they could be cn Pan Zm in
an hour if they wanted to. Down in Jonestown, there is a problem with
transportation... ... there is an atmosphere, once you arrive there..
it becomes more as a family affair.. tremendous entertainment program..
T knew alot of the young people, as theyknew my son.

Harris: "One final question, there has been alot of talk about armed
guards, and armed patrols,.,.didyou see any?"

Puncan: "no, none whatsoever. As you enter the project,they do have
an outvost, just an indigidual teenager, with no arms whatsoever. There
are no fences, the jungle around serves as a security, no fences...
just teenager or some senior citizen standing guard in that one spot.
unarmed,.. just have a small radio there.

{Dandan says- let me point out one theing about TO0S, when I first met
him, he was highly supportive of the chdirch, I met him on some reale
estate matters- or something, in RvV. I was really surprised to hear him
talk that way when I saw him... since he was one of the strongest
suoporters of the church before.)

Harris: "Well, maybe in another week, I can sort some of this out and
figure some things out. If we get out to J_nestown, I will look up your
daughter and your wife and tell them.we talkkd to you.

INTERVIEY WNITH JEAN: .
vy was there 3 times, one of the orginal group that went there with Rev.
Jones to select the sight.. was there last yr. Sept. and just returned

about 1 month ago... and I am well familiar with the project. I have bee:
a member of the tempvle for 7 yrs. Or so.

Harris: "Jean, lets cut thru the formality of all this... there is
obviously a sizable conflict, what is causing all of this, Nr. Duncan
says his wife and daughter are fine, and we have a list of 25 folxks who
are concerned enough to sign affidavits, and a good sized number of them
to get on a plane and take a trio... and they are very near convinced
that there reiitives are not fine. What is going on?
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E¥ean: "de have also been trying to figure that out for 1 1/2 yrs. I
speak only for myself and anyone here could speak as well. But on a
personal level, I think anyone who has been very much a part of something
as TOS was, as Mr. Duncan was saying, and then for one reason or another,
chooses to disassociate themselves , then I think, in order for one to
justify themselves and what they have done, they have to try to tear
something down. I think that is true in a divorse, or whatever, but
I think there is also a lot more here. I kxnow there is, because we have
seen evidence over the past yr. of a very well orchestrated effort, a
conspiracy in my ooinion to malign what we are doing, that involves
various agencies. For instance, our SS checks as one example, we have
maybe 200 or 300 seniors, all of who are entitled for SS benefits and
have applied for such. &nd when they got over there.. mysteriously the
checks were cut off... and we found in the post office branch, a memo
that was circulated by HEW which said that all checks SS checks bound
for Guyana should be returned.. which is just one indication of high
level kind of thing.

Harris: "#ho signed the memo?"

Jean: "It was an inner-office memo- jusqinitialed. Also we sent ship-
ment to Guyana, like we have for yrs. for our agricultural project.. and
some agents from the Treasury Dept. broke into the crates in Houston, and
with no explaination, when Mr. Garry wrote asking some explanation...they
said they did not need to ans. etc.

so, I think it is on several levels...I think some of it is on personal
motivation,

Yatris: " Forgive me Jean, but I get the feeling that you are holding
back, that there is this thing that you haven't quite yet told me what
you really think the thing is... now what the hell is it that you really
think is havpening, as far as the government..agencies are concerned.?
Fean: "Again, I am just speaking, for myself... but I would say that
because Rev. Jones omer tke yrs. has been such an outspoken leader, an
outspoken advocate of racisl, and social justice.. eqonomic equality..
that one is bound to incur.the adtagonism of certain elements... more
conservative elements. We have: seen this when this first occured last
yr. it was very clearly pointed out by Assemblyman Willie Brown and a
jarge number of community leaders, in fact Willie Bpown said he was
surprised that it hadn't havpened earlier... JJ such an outppoken leader
of human rights... He certainly has directed us... a large interracial
church.. a number of reasons that he would be attakked..

Yarris: "I don't understand why, you are a fairly sizable group, what
you have about 2,000 members?"

*¥53n: "no, I would say we have 2-3,000 active members is 3ay area, and
a large support group...and in L.A. a sizable group also. (over 1,000?
not audible).

Harris: "It hardly makes a respectable target for Federal antagonism,
What agencies are you talking about?"

S&an: "Jell, the way this whole thing has been set un..well over a yr.
ago, before all this came to our attention... Dennis 3anks, whom rev. J.
had supported.. told him that someone approached him from the Treasury
Dept, sagying it would go easier for Dennis 3anks, who at that time was
facing extradifiion, if he would speak out publically against Rev. Jones.
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and prior to that, about 6 mos, earlier, we had helped Dennis' wife

get out on bail in Oregaon, and our congregation gathered enough §$

on the spot to pay for the bail., This congregation has supported lots

of people over the yrs, So whe n that came to-our attention, we asked
tots of agencies, including Tr~asury and Géfferencek departments, what
the interest was.,. and why Den is had been approached, and that is still
an unanswered question. That is just one example.. and the man that

had approached him at that time also told him that Grace Stoen had talked
to a Treasury agent."

‘Harris: " A number of people, Tim Stoen, Grace Stoen, Debbie Layton,
Cobbs, a number of veople said, that somewhere along the line, the
church shifted.. and became, instead of a working socialist group,
became a pure authoritarian group., They say people are beaten...is
that true.?"

z"'Jean: v gO, it is not true.”
is: " You have never seen people beaten?"
ean: "no, I've never seen anyone beaten.
Harris : "have you ever seen anyone hit?"
"Jean: "These are all gquestions that you are asking me that are Girsctly
“related to the law suits,.I don't aecessarily feel free to get into
these things." ’

Harris: "All right, your attorney 1s here.. he can advise you... Am I
getting into an area that is sensitive.?

Garry: "I think you are... you see the difficulty is, that everything we
say in the media.. ends up in an affidavit by TCS.. and we areprivey to
all kinds of confidential information, that I have not publically
expdsed..as yet."

Harris: "Jo to now, you have not been (inaudible) .
Barry: "I can't expose that... TOS himself has made that allegation, and
in private notes that he has made.. in his own hand.. but I am not ready
to expose that vublically."

Harris: "You 8o not wish this known publically?"

arry: "No, there are so many things which we are not ready to expose,

1d to do so, I think would be harmful to our lawsuits. You might ask
him, have you ever ( IxxEgusgR’, accused? your wife... of having
been a CIA agent, &sk him if he himself has had any connection with the
CIA? Ask him if he has ever been a CIA agent in Germany? ¥e have some
things written in his own hand writing...where he talked about commun-
ism and socialism being so bad.. and then he-ends up being a great
advocate of socialism-- I don't get it, I don't understand one minute
being one thing and then the next something different. You might ask
him where is he getting the money? to be able to hire a layyer in Guy.
fof 25,0003 cash. and the layyer that went down and spent atleast 3 or
4 weeks..at the most expensive hotel kn Guyana... and went back and forth
several times.. he himself has gone back and forth,. +Where ke is he
getting the money to be able to do all the things that he is doing?

He obviously doesn't have any clients, except these 3 law suits and he
claims they were all instanteous. Where does he get the money ? (rat adds-
Stoen himself went to Guyana for several weeks.)(they talk more about all
the money spent in Guyana.)

Those are questions that I intend to ask on these law suits... deposition:
but I don't want to tip my hand about that. Zut there are some things tha
I can talk about., I personally investigated.. in addition to exx peonle
that are there.. I offered the first time that I went down thera.. there
was the Clivers...I said to them- your mother and dad want you to ccme
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back- he was almost 18 then.. and he said he would run away if he was

made to leave Jonestown.. and he and his fiance and I went to the Capitol
and I sd. I have credit cards here- I can take -you back if you want to go.
He sd. he didn't want to go back...

I hapoen to know that the people in Georgetown, the temple members there.
Have to rotate... because they like to get back to the jungle, they don't
want to be there.. and these rotations go on atleast every B 3 or 4 wKks.
They consider Georgetown to be civilization and they wantto get back to
Jonestown.., you will see that for yourself.. if you get the chance to go
there. I have personally investigated all that. -

Harris: (interrupting): "We have to go, we are running tight.. You are
onvinced that Jonestown is a good place?"

Garry; " I think it is a beautiful place.. I consider it Paradise. 1It's
something that I read about at one time.. that there would be a society
like that... where there is no such thing as agesim, racism, sexism..

and no such things as hunger. I have read about it as a panecea- utopian,
z3ut I have seen it in action, on 2 sep. occasions,

Harris: "Here is a fairly sizable group who say they have tried to get
“their relatives out of there, and can't.. why is that... what is going
on?"

Garry:" 211 I can tell you is that I have been a lawyer for 40 yrs..

and tried some of the most controversial cases there've been, and I will
never at any time, extend my own reputation, my own integrity, unless I
personally know it... I went there myself, I investigated myself, I talked
to all kinds of people, I conversed with them, ate with them, slept with
them, and I am satisfied there is not one single person there who wants

to come back... they could come back any time if they wanted..

Harris: "Debbie Layton comes out and says she had to go thru the Amer.
Embassy because the temple. toock her passport,.and her money and that she
saw people who were beaten,, that she saw children thrown in the wells
to scare them... that people are hungry. This girl was a member of the
temple for 5 or 6 yrs. If the temple is such a paradise.. whg would
Debbie Layton lie, why would she come out and spread all these stories?

Garry: "I can't tell you why she did it?.. I can't tell you what sub-
jective relationship she had with her husb. etc. When she went there-
maybe she did't reconsile with herhusb... I don't know,.,. all I can tell
you is that when anybody says they are hungry there~ that is an outright
lie.. there is so much food that you can't possibly eat everything that
you get.. and everybody eats the same thing- there is no such things as
one person getting 1 dlet and someone else eating some thing different.
Let me giveyou an example of the Senior citizens there.. there are sev.
hundred there. They live in the medical compound.. there are cotbages
right around the medical area... and every single morning... someone
knocks on their door.. and says has anybody there had any problems last
night... that kind of security... for old people, for senior citizens,

is something that I can't duplicate here in this country. zand when I

see children all over the place, in classes, and anxious to work in the
fields... after their school time, and they do it laughing and singing...
carrying on all kinds of songs.... and when I see the entertainment at
night... when they are dressed in their beautiful colorings, and clothing,
when I see all that... and when I see the group meetings that they have..
where several hundred people will stand there and discuss matters that
come up... they discuss current events.. when I see all that- I cannot be

persuaded that anybody there is there against their own will,
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By the way, there are any numbers of peopde here who are anxious to go-
there are atleast 2 oe 3,000 people here who want to go.. and they have
relatives there- they know what is going on there. but they feel they
have to be here to do their contribution here in the U.S. I have seen
this- no one tells me about thss.

Harxis: "Let me cover a few things guickly here if I can... Let me see-
There are 1,200 people in the compound now.. multiplied by $300, air fare
or even half that- 450, for a one~way trip- that is alot of money...
where did it come from?

Garryt *Some of these people had their own properties that they turned
over to the temole.. they believe in collective community living...and
one person that I talked to had turned over all his worldly good s to

be there... and he said if he had to do it all over again- he would nave
saved some more moemy to do it. There is several million dollars invested
in there... it's a city that they have built- right out of the jungle...

Harris: "I am told that it is essentially a socialist group."

Garry: "Yes, it is a very utopian socialist group.."
Harris: umarxist, authoritarianz"

Garry: "No, I told you there is no such thing as elitism there.. an
authorisarian group would have elitism..they have ‘'leaders'. They

don't have leaders there.. You talked to Jean Brown a few minutes ago

and you asked her what she did... and she said she is Just a member..

as a matter of fact, she is a member alright... but she works 24 hrs. a
day.. along with everybody else.. and there is no such thing as one person
being a ‘leader' and another person being a follower.. That is hard to
visualize and that is hard to understand.." .

JHarris: Do you agree with Jean that there is some kind of conspiracy?

Garry: "Well, I am too much of a lawyer to use words like conspiracy..
all I can say is that there is something ‘screwy'.. there is something
underlying thas and I have not been able to get at it.. I refuse to
call names, I refuse to explore myths... but there are an awful lot cf
things that cannot be explained unless there is some for m of drive..
to destroy the Peoples Temple."

Harris: "By who?"

Garry: “I don't know .'

_Harris: "By the government?"

Barry s "I don't know..

Harris: "#Well, you must suspect.. you have investigated this thing,
You have followed it.. you are an attorney.. you are by nature an
inquisitive investdgator..

Garry: “Well, many yrs. ago during the Pantber days.. I said the gov.

was trying to destooy the Black . . _" . Panther party.... I am not
prepared to say that the gov. is doing this, or whether a private group
is doing this... everything points to that there is a group doing this..
and I have not been able to put my finger on it.. The reason that I have
not been able to put my finger on it yet is that I have been trying to
eliminate certain areas... in my investigation... and the more I get into
it- the deeper it becomes... whatever that group is.. I don't know what
it is... at the present time.. I intend to find out. hopefully in the
next few weeks..
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gggris: “"If everything is as you say it is.. the group, the two congress-
men and their staff.. why not allow them into Jonestown?

Garry: "Well, there is an ans. for that..in the first place, my clients
“are paranoia.. the fact that they are paranoid, doesn't mean that they
are wrong.. they do not trust the two congressmen that have volunteered

to go down there.. They had asked, several months ago, that represent-
atives of the Black Causus go down there.. and so far Black Caucus has

not been able to... The reason that they have confidente in the Black
Caucus is that alteast 60% of the people at Jonestown is Black... and

they are oriented to Socialism.. a utopian socialism.. and they relate

to all of the Third World groups.. and they feel that some Black Congress-
men went down there., that they would trust them,

You see, it was little over a yr. ago that JJ was shot at several
times.. and when I went down there- he had already been shot at, and the
place was just panicked..and I suggested myself, that they arm themselves
and get security... well, they finally decided to put some people at
the compound.. but that is all,. they would not arm themselves.. they
would not use that kind of securtty... and the other day when we were
Gown there.., Joe mazor who is a private investigator suggested to them
that JJ should be constantly guarded.. and he sd. he would be willing
to come down there and help them defend and det up a security guard and
show them how to handle arms etc.

But JJ is not that kind of a person.., he figures if anything is
going to happen to him- its going to happen to him..

Harris: "We have talked to people that said in this country.. JJ had
bodyguards.. alot of body gussds.. the Secret Servise said that they
were disturbed by JJ's body guards, and you are telling me he has no
body guards?? Yet vhotographs &én S.F. papers, show body uards, big
men, obviously in a protective formation around Jones, if they weren't
body guards.. they were damned good imitations."

Garry: "My idea of a body guard is someone who is there with guns...
ready and walking around.. there are no bodyguards with him in Jonestown..

_Eggris: "And there are no guns in Jonestown?"
Garry: "I have not seen any guns"”

Harris: "Debbie Layton says there is an armed squad.. that there are
patrols around Jonestown.. you say that is not true?" ’

Garry: "If you go there, you will f£ind that is not true. I hope that
you can go there, so that you can see for yourself."

Harris: "As attorney for the temple, at this moment... the Congresional
Eélegation will not be allowed in,.?"

Garry: "I don't know, I don't know. I don't know if it will be allowed
in or not... I have not been privey to that... Mr. Ryan did not see fit
to contact me.. so that I could make the proper arrangements.. you Know,
this is their community.. this is their home.. and for a Congresman to
barge in and say I em coming down on such and such a date.. JJ has saidg,
and the temple has said.. that is no way to come to our town.. why don't
you give up time to invite you to come down.. and when you come down, we
want atleast 2 members of the 3lack Caucus.. to be a part of that dele-
gation. Just don't say I'm coming down whether you like it or not.
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Harris: "and the group called Concerned Relatives, will they be allowed?

Garry: "No, they will not, I would advise them that they would not have
to have them there. In the first place, my client does not trust them..
we don't know what kind of a situation that would be.. We were told at
one time, that there was a delegation that came in there ready to kid-
nap everybody.. and whether that was true or not I don't know, but that
was told to me by a person who himself went there to do that,"

Barriss "there is in the case of Tim and Grace Stoen.,. a child, John
Stoen., There is a calif, court order giving Grace Stoe custody &f the
child John, but JJ still has the childg." -

Garrys "Because it is his child.*®
JBarris: "He is the father.."

Garry: ‘he is the father.,. when you see that child, you see JJ, you see
identical person.. you can't escape that.. there is no way in the world
to escape that..

Harris: "Is Grace Stoen the mother?™
Arry:™ "Yes,

Harris: "JJ is married"// vyes// Grace Stoen is not his wife.. // that's
tuwe// "is it common, as charged by some of the group, that family
units shift, change partners and are encouraged to do so by the church?

Garry: "no, that is not true."

Harris: "There are also statements.. that while JJ's wife was in this
country until recently, that JJ lives with two other veople... two éther
women,., If JJ is indeed the father of Grace Stoens child, then does that
not lend some credence to these charges?"

Garry: "What charges?"
_Harris: "That JJ is living with two other women who are not his wife."

Garry: "I don't know who JJ is living with,. everytime I've been there,
his wife marceline is with him.,. I did not go to their bedroom to see
who sleeps with who.,. and frankly I am not even interested in that kind
of thing.. of evaluation.. of my client..*"

Barris: "In the end, because you are théir attorney, you are going to
end up being one of the main spokesman, if not the main spokesman..
have I missed anything, is there anything else that ought to be added?

Garrys:s “Well, there are alot of things that I can add.. but there is a

legal matter of being in court.. I do not intend to talk about anything
that I consider to be a breach of my responsibility..
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¢3S KEWS: 11/15/78

"newsman Ron Javers has been released by immigration officers in
Guyana after being detained for 12 hrs, and he has been granted a

5 day visa. Javers, who is travelling with the San Mateo lawmakers
20 member delegation to Guyana, Ryan is saying he is interested in
looking into the affairs of the Rev. Jim Jones in his Peoples Temple
jungle settlement in Jonestown. Ryan Eide Joe Hoespinger(?) says
State Deot. officials have notified him that Javers, first held on
@ apparent currency violation, has been released now and has been
granted a 5-day visa. This conflicts with the report in.the S.F.
Sxaminer that all reporters in the group with the excention of an
N8C news representative face immediate exnlusion from the country.
Hoesinger says that Ryan has already met with U.S. Empassy officials
in Georgetown, and plans to meet with Guyanese authorities either
today of tomorrow. He said it is not known yet whether the congress-
man will attempt to visit the Temples colony in Jonestown.

Peovles Temple attorney Charles Garry said yesterday, that Ryan
and his Gelegation may not be welcome at Jonestown on such short
notice. With Ryan are friends and relatives of Peoples Temple
followers. Some of them have complained publically of fake faith
healings and beatings of former members of the Temple when the Temple
was based in S.F. Jones has moved his headquarters to Jonestown last
year. .

(second report essentially the same except:) Ryan hopes to check on
abuse that some S.F. people have apparently suffered at Jones and his
staff's hands

FARSHA BRENDWINE CHENNEL & 7: 11/14/78

wrelatives here say they cannot contact their relatives in the commune
near Jonestown. They say that something is wrong may be going on down
there, they want to know why they can't communicate with their relatives,
They suggest in.plain language that the Rev. Jones is keeping them from
their relatives purposely but Jones attorney here says it simply is not
so. (shows Charles Garry): "most relatives there do not want to have
anything to do with these tconcerned relatives!, to be very frank

about 1t. I have told them time and time again that if anybody wants
to leave, they can leave with me at any time they want to, £Znd I have
told them that opublically, privately, individually, whatever way I can. '
and attorney Garry said that when he pisited Jonestown, nobody at all

in the commune wanted to come back with him, so the question is, will
those relatives that are headed down there now be vermitted to see their
loved ones and will they be allowed into the complex at all. Znd those
questions won't be ans. for a couple of days.

C3S naws 11/14/73

.. Ryan claims it is a fact finding visit, but the Temples lawyers say
Ryan may not be welcome because the Ref.Jim Jones is reportedly ill and
not nrepared to receive a congressional delegation unannounced.

AAR-[-pP~1




CBS news 11/14/78

Guyana, Ron Javers, travelling with a delegation of 20 calif, including
Penninsula congressman Leo Ryan, on a fact-finding missian to the
controversial peoples Temple, the jungle settlement there in Guyana.

No other members of that delegation were detained.

CBS again 11/18/7S :

.e« 1s seriously ill and that Ryan should wait until he is well before
visiting the community. Jones and a large number of temple members

left S.F. last yr. after former members complained publically of strange
goings-on at the temple, including fake healings and beatings of members.

T3S again 11/14/78

Charles Garry speaking: " so that we could make the contact, and to sum
it up, the Peoples Temple is being pushed around and kicked around and
its about time it stooped... " // attorney Charles Garry, spokesman for

the Peoples Temple. On his way down to Jonestown, the outpost, the

colony in Guyana, So. &Zmerica, 1is congressman Leo Ryan from San Makeo.

He spoke with us this morning from Washington, and presume that within

the past hour, he has already boarded an airoplane ané is on his way.

After talking with some 20 friends and relatives,of temple followers,

in Washington and New York.

KGO: 11/14/73

.« South 2merican nation of Guyana, the sect, formerly based here in
the city, runs a jungle community there.. where 1,200 U.S. Citizens
are believed living,

\
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RESOLUTION

- ——— > P s S o P T 0 Sy B e e e S e W

NOPICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the residents of the Jonestown community
and the BOARD OF DIRECTORS of PEOPLES TEMPLE OF THE DISCIPLIS OF CIIST
CHURCH, respectively, have RESOLVED:
1) Thet individual residents will not see or commmicate
with any person who comes to the North West District
together with, or iIn association with, Congressman
Leo Ryan, any member of the so-called "Concermed

Relatives" organigation, or persons associated with

olther of them.

2) That the boundaries Sf the Peopnles Temple of the Disciples of
Christ Lease of State Land for Mixed Family Purposes consti-
tutes the boundaries of the exclusive residence of the
members of the Jonestown community who exert their right,
formslized by RESOLUTION OF THLD BOARD OF DIR:ICTORS, under
the Law of Guyana to exclude therefrom all persons whose
presence is not considered desirable (excluding officials

of the Guyanese Government)e

AND THEREFORE SERVE NOTICE that any person described in Paragraph 1
above will not be permitted entry within the boundaries of the seid
Peoples'Temple leasehold, or other Peoples Temple properties, and,
FURTHER, that the Jonestowm commmity ha.s requested police assistance

from the quémment of Guyana to protect thelr commmity from unwanted

trespassess.

Dated: November s 1978.

PEOPLES TEMPLE OF THE DISCIPLES OF CHRIST (Guyana)

By
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8 Noverber 1978
lMemo in ret Arrival of the Party of Congressman Ryan end others

Tos: Carolyn Layton, Georgetown
Fpom: Sarsh Tropp, Jonestown

As you know, our information has it that U. S. Congressman Leo Ryan plans |
to come 4o Guyana early next week for the express purpose of "investigating
the Jonestown cormunity, as a part of a larger plan to use Peoples Temple
as & vehicle to embarrass the governuent of Guysna. He will be with medlae
representatives and certain members of the "Concerned Relatives," and ‘
perhaps certain relatives of residents of Jonestowm.

As you also kmow, vhon he esked to come, our community's response was
thet we would be willing to see him if he came in tho company of certain
other persons we feel are sympathetiec to, or at least not hostlile to,

.

our community so that a fair view of our community might be anticipated.

His reply to our reasonable request is that he is coming anyway. Ve are
resolved not to permit the party to enter Jonestown under these conditions,
Accordim;,ly, and in the hope of preventing a serious incident, we ask that
you see Minister Vibert Mingo, and make the following requests on our
behalf:

1) That, if there is any way possible to do so, he make arrangements
to notify us if the party is conming in on a plane from the U. S.

2) That he ask an appropriate official of the Guysnese Covernment,

on our behalf, to serve the Congressman, upon his arrival at Timehri
with several documents, including a NOTICT, STATDIMENT and PITITION,
coples of which we are trensmitting with this memo, If arrangements
cannot be made to effect this service at the airport, then arrange=
ments should be made to do so at his hotel on the day of his arrival,

3) To refuse the assistance of the Guyanese Government in facilie-
tating a visit of the party to the Na We Re, Including the use of
governmeht alrplanes and ground transportation, and rest facilitles.

} To provide police protection for the boundaries of Jonestown

The “eoples Terple Lease of State Land for Mixed Farming Purposes?d
In order to prevent trespasses. This is in order that should they
attempt to physically entor the aréa we will not be obliged 4o use
self-help methods %o restrain them. In this situation, 1t will be
of the utmost importance that we have advance notire of the instruc-
tionag that are given locel police, and that we mect with them in
advance, so that the matter is clearly understood by all, and that
there is no chance of any confusion or mia-understanding. .

It 18 our conviction that when this arrangement is firmly established

and when it 1s understood by sll that the government will support the
normal rights of the residents of Guyana to be safe in thelr homes from
mwented intrusions, that our communication of same to the Embassy of the
U, Se Ae will be sufficient to dissusde the Congressman from his foolhargdy
(or politically inspired) enterprise. This format will also minimize the
possibllity of adverse press coverage of the sitnation in the U. S. pres-.
because there will be no actual events or incidents to covere.

AA- -0~ 2




. i 8 Noverber 1978

Yemo 4n re: Arrival of the Party of Congressman Lyan and others
f0: Carolyn Layton, Georgetoim !
From: Sarch Tropp, Jonestomm

As you lnoyw, our inTornation has it thas T, S. Congressran Loo Ryan plens
to come to Guyana early next week for the express purpose of "investicating
the Jonestovm corrunity, as a part of a lercer plan %o use Peoples Terple
as a vehicle to embarrass the povermriont of Cuyane. He will be vith nedia
reprosentatives and certain members of the "Concerned Nelatlves,” end
perhaps certain reletives of residents of Jonestowne

As you also know, vhoen he askeod to core, our comrumity's resmonsge was
thet we would be willin~ to seoc him if ho csrme Iin tho coempany of certaln
other persons wo fenl are sympathetic %o, or at least not hoatlle to,
our comrun?ty so that & felr view of our cormmnity might be enticipated.

His reply to our reasonsble request is that he is coming enyway. e are
resolved not +o porit the narty to enter Jonsstown under thesc conditioms,
Accordim;ly, and in the hopo of preventing a serious incident, we ask that
you see linister Vibort Hingo, end make the following reguests on our
behalf:

1) That, if there is any way posaible to do so, he mke arrangcments
to notify us if the party is coninz in on a plane from the J. S

2) That he aglt an appronriate official of the Guyanese Covernent,
on our behalf, to serve the Congressman, upon his arrival at Timehri
with soveral documents, including o NGIICT, STATTIENT and TTNITICH,
copies of which we are transmitting with this memo, If arrangements
camot be nade to effect this service at the airport, thon arrange-
ments should be made to do so at his hotel on the day of his arrivale

3) To refuse the assistance of the Guyanese Government in facili-
tating a visit of the party to the Ne Ve Re, including the use of
. governmeht airplanes and ground transportation, and rest facilitless

lt) To provide police protection for the boundaries of Jonestown

The “eoples Terple Lonrse of Stato Lend for Mixed Farming Purposesd
in order t0 prevent Lrespasses. This 48 in order thet ghould they
attermt to physically enter the area we will not be oblired to use
self-help methods to restrnin therte In this situation, 1% «ill be
of the ubtriost importance that we have advance notice of the Instruc-
tions that ere given locel police, and that we meet with them In
advance, so that the rattor 1s clearly understeod by all, and that |
thore is no chance of any confusion or mis-understanding.

It 1a our conviction that when this arrangement is firmly established

and vhan it %a understood by all that the povernment will support the
normal rights of the residants of Guyana to be safe in their homes fron
wwanted intrusions, that our communication of same to the Imbassy of the
Ues Se &4 will be sufficient to dissuade the Congressman from his foolhardy
(or politicslly inspired) enterprisc. This format will elso minimize the
possibility of adverse press coverage of the situation in the Us. & presws,
because there will be no actual events or incidents to coveres
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8 loverb-r 197"
Yerzo in re:! Arrival of the Party of Congressmnn I'yen and’ others

To: Carolm Leyion, Coomgetown
'porat Sareh “ropn, Jonastom

As you Imeg, our In“ornailion has it tha%s i, S. Con- rosgs: Loo Iyrn plans
to cone to Suyana enrly next weelr for the express purpose of "invosiicating
the Jonestowm comrmnity, as 2 part of & lorger plan to use To~ples Termle

. as & vehlcle to etberragss the overmnncny of Cuyane. fe will be ri‘h nmodle
reprogsentetives nnd cetalin nombors of the "Concerted Mela*ivesn,™ ena
perhape certnin reoletives of rosidonts of Jonastorms

Ly you elso kmor, vhoen “e rakod tc come, our corrumi+rla poc-rmae were
that we would ba vwillin~ to seo him !f he eone 4n tha cormenv of ecortaln
other nerzons.we fenl gre gyrpathetie to, or at least ncot hegtlle to,
our ecoermunt4y =o that & felr view of cur corrumity nirht be entlicipated.

Hig reply to ocur reoascnable request s that he = conin- enywnw, “e are
resolved not Yo normttt the marts to entror Jonsstovn undar these comi*luns,

Accordingly, an? In the hope of preventing a sericus ineident, we ask thet

gou gee iintater Vivort Hinpo, an? mke the folloming requests oo ao
chalf:

1) That, 1 there 1a any way poaaible to do 80, he meke arrangcetionts
to notify us 1 the party is couin: in on & plene fro:: $he Jo T

2} That he nal: an appropriate officiel of the Cuyrnese Scvermient,

on our behalf, to merve the Congressman, upon his arrival at Timehri
with several doeuments, Inclulins o N7 ICT, TWMIDTLIIT and T 9IT IV,
conles of which wo are tranamitting with this nmemo, If arrenceronts
camoet bo redo to olffact thie service at thae slrport, than avrance=-
tients should be made to do so at his hotel on the day of hig arrivecl,

3) To refuse the assistance of the Guysnese Covernront 4in focilie
teting a visit of the party to the N, ¥e. Ley Iincluding the use of
povernvient alrplanes and ground transportation, and rest JTacllitles.

Y 70 provide police protoction for the boundarter of Joneshcam

The “eoples Temple Loase of Stato Lend for !Zxed Pariing “urncaasd
In ordor tio provont trespasses. This s fh order thrt ghci'd they
atternnt €6 whyaleolly entor tho aren we will not ha ohlicoet to use
sel”<holn methodn *0 restin?in ther, Tn thfs gftuntton, 14+ -117 he
of theo utnost importanee that we have advence notlen of the inatmice~
tifong that mre iiven loecl pollee, and thnt we moct with 4hrm n
advance, 2o that 'the ratier s clonrly underntcod by nll, rnd that
there Ig no chance of eny eonfualion or mis-understendins.

IS &8 our conviction that when this arrenoment ia rimlg established
and vhen 4t s understood by £ll thal the ;overntient will su.port the
normal righte of tho residmts of Guysna to be safe in their homes frea
unwented {ntrmusions, thet our comrunication of sarie to the Iwmbassy of the
Ue S¢ he w21l be sufficient to dissusde the Congsressman fmoa big fcolharly
(or polificelly inspired) enterpriso. This format will mlso rinimizc the
possibllity of adverse prosc coverage of the situation in the %, .. DPreas,
bocause thare will be no actual events or incidents to cover.
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RESOLUT ION

-t w00 ae

HOYICT IS HYRIBY GIV'H that the resldents of the Jonestown commmity
end the BOAID O DIRTCTORS of PEOPLRS THIVLE OF QIIE DICCIFLIG 5 ¢f ISy
CHURCH, respectivoly, have RISOLVIIDS
1) That individual residents wlll not sece or comrmmicate

with any person who comes to the North West District

togother with, or in association with, Congreassman

Leo Ryan, eny member of the so-called "Concorned

Relatives" organigetion, or persons aarocliated with

either of them,

2) That the boundaries of thae Paonles Termple of the Disciples of
Chrigt Lease of State Land for Mixed Fanily Purpozes consti-
tutes the boundaries of the exclusive residence of the
memboers of the Jonestown cowrmunity who exert their right,
formalized by RUSOLUZION OF TIE BOAND 0¥ DIRICTUHS, under
the Lew of -Guyana to qxcludo therefron al) persons vhose
presenco s not considered desirable (exc]:uding officials

of the Guyanese Governrent),

AND THEREFORE SERVE NOTICE that any person described in Paragraph 1
above will not be permitted entry within the boundaries of the seid
Peoples"remple leagehold, or othqr Peoples Temnle propverties, and,
FURTHTR, that the Jonestowm commmity has requested police assistnnce
from the Government of Guysna to protect their cormumnity from unwanted

trespasses,
Dated: NYovember » 197q o

PEOPLIS TrY'PLE OF TEL DISCITLES OF CHRIST (Guynna)

By
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L ICT IC BTTTTY GIVE that the residents of the donestown comunity
end the ‘G\ J) \" PINTCRONS of PROPLLS T oftCIn. OF QI PICCICL CO-T 4
$.UNCL, pespectively, have RIOLY. D

T

.

1} That individual rosidents will not see or gommmicate
with any person who comea to the Horth West District
- togethe~ with, or in ascociation with, Congresstan
Leo Ryung ‘eny member of the so-celled "Concemed
Reletivas" organigrticn, or nersons anroclotad with

either of then,

2) That the boundar’es of the Teonles Termle of the Tiscirles of
Chrigt Lease of State Tand for '-!ixed Fannily urpoaes conafil-
tutes the boundaries of the exclusive residenco of the
memboers of the Jonestown cosrmunity vho axert their rigkt,
foraalized by NINILULIG. of T DOANL UD DIN. CLuaS, wnder
the Lew of Guymna to exclude therefrcn all persons whoso
prezonce is not considered dosirable (excluding officlels

of the Cuyoncse CGovernrient)e

AND THILRITORE SE‘R\’E H:9ICR that eny porson desoribed 4n Paragrarh 1
above will not be permitted entry within the bounderies of the acid
Peoples Terple lecsehold, or other Peoples Temnle broverties, and,
PIMTIE, thet the Jonestown corrumity hanr requestoed police assistonce
from the Dovernment of fuyene to protect thelir eormum?ty from unwented

trasnasces.

Dated: Yovorber s 1978,

PROPLIR TIUPLYL OF TN PIGCIPLIY OF CHRIST {(Cuyens)
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Memorandum to Prokes from F. E. B./5 Nov 78 DIl 07

1)

2)

3)

i)

5)

6)

Please list if you are glving us pricing for orders to be igsued or
if it 1s pricing on items they have already purchased, in which a0
wo must have purchase order #s or wa will nave to chock with Dad on
what to do, ginco purchase without orderf®s ho has clonred is strichtly
ara*nst hig.instructioas. . .

When are we getting the projected budget for coming weelk from Gtn?
for clearance of their coming expected expenses for town?

Please give town a serious talk about the opening of any bags coming
from States. It is the concenses of FEB that people coning from the
states should carry a small bag they can get into so will not have %o
open ANY OF THE DUFFLE BAGS OR CRATES IN GEORGEIOVM .. “nd we want the
unopened bags and crates, along with the manifest of contents and the
keys to come through to Jonestown. We are going to start listing any
discrepancies and reporting to Dad directly. PLEXSE ADVISE RADIO ROO;!
IOT TO GIVE PERMISSION %0 TOWT to onen any ba::sy/ wit hows congultation
with F. E. B. consnct Johnny or 'ish andg #Hey will make the WEB continch

All orders, including regularly purchased quantities of..foods, such
as flour, sugar and oll.. are to have P.O, 's 1ssued..T, ey can radio
oup this information in their budget report and we will lssue # to cove

Please scparate foedbark=-~ Trom your Joneshovin auastiona. Wo yonld
appreciate any orders being sent to F. E. B. rather than encourage
people to give them to radio room.. This is not the g function of the
radio room and am sure they don't want to be bothered, but will make
much easier on us to do this wdy, and save hurt feelings, £00..

Is ques re baby nursery? or are vou iving us infor these are b ought?
Ava did not submit to %s any sucK or%er..goxnothing was gpprgved?g ¢




T v by

7)

8)

9)

10)

We do not understand why, if Mary issued cash for the Mimeograph
that she would not have a receipt for it and an entry on her

cash expense registers.. Her funds for town purchases are to be
recalled daily... If this is not being done, please notify us..

Will send them a memo from F. E. B. with Kay.e.

In re the telebype.. we are not interested in cost of "sending"
teletyps messages.. we are aslting for installation costs of a
telex In Ggyn and a telex in the church in 8. F. for the handling
of business trafficeee . -

Tell Maryann that Richard probably has the contract on the Bedford,
check with him on his return.

Mike Prokes: I ren into Mike Carter along thw walkway and he was
"saking an order" from Tim Swinney & for a depth finder and a radio
for the Cudjoe.. juit for pricing, sald Mike Carter..

Please .advise “ike, as he may not realize we have chanred rules since
he was on radio before, that ‘we ilsnzue #'s even'for pricing.. and do
not ‘viant SF chaging about unnecessarily. As 1t fd, Mike did not give
me the #'s and Tim who was t© come out and give me the informsgtion, did
not come outes S0 no ordery# is lssued on this. We have an entire order
for Cudjoe that was approved by F. E. B. this morning, and the depth
finder and radio ‘were on it.. we want to get it cleared for purchasgece.
but find 1t difficult to handle things t hrough'the channels ag should
be with so much side help.. It ultimately slows down the purchascsi

J..and Dad does want these itoms ;;0%ten. Please ad
) 1S ;0% . vise me of the
results of your discussion, and what you feel on ite. T{‘lanks much=-t1
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If Ryan, lane come --- plans to consider now: /V°7Q7‘L"
1. Clg;n up and beautlfication -~espaalally paintings§§§§bld start
NDW.

2, Plan meals for that day or days - for whole community

3+ Every area should be presentable - he should be able to walk all
around the place, even in cottage areas. Wker Front entrance
here at community should be presentable. We should start planning

‘9. T suggest that all pre-school and primary teachers begin to gather
\

\3) together some childrens art to0 show Ryan, and also there should be

S, ‘55 a wide variety of entertalnment. including =kX children's entertain-

QF ment. Should reflect variety and creativity -- to counteract any
Qf’bpaj ' propaganda about our people being mind-programmed. Band should

start working on some stuff. We dont need a red-white-and-blue

ﬁjﬁ apprapch, but-a peace/freedom/and justice appreach -- I would be
b?&e] against any "canned patriotism" acts we would do for Ryan's

eﬁ’ benefit.
\xm,

’If possible, I would like to present Ryan with texts of many of
’the oral history stories of our residents, so he can read about
ﬁa} the lives of people who had to go through a lot of pain in their
£ Xe} i1ives in the U.SA. If possible he should be able to talk to some
% éﬁgT‘ Iof our seniors and teenagesrs who were on the streets or lived, o
‘Qiif\ in misery. Our aim should not be me§ely to present a Clean and
Neat Jonestown, and defend against the lies, but to EDUCATE this
b$ é‘ Congressman, to open his eyes to whgﬁ we are doing here. Not that
Q'S¥o‘ ‘he will be terribly responsive,, but we need to take an offensive with
” ¥ éhim, and show him a side of America he may not know about in

N ihis woild. i

6.Eﬂe should document his visit, note his responses, detail what we
l fpresent him with, and offer that report to the American public,
t0 the press, to the U.S. Congress. We should be prepared to
maximize his v1sit, especially in the evedt that he is impressed,
‘but even if he is not impressed, so we can show just what he
‘was presented with and didn't .appreciate. Mark Lane should be
.ipresent at every possible turn to bear witness to what we are
1doing and provide a kind of “check" on the visit of Mr. Ryan.
lAnd keep him honest later on down the line.

9 ile Shentd W&a e pr-sthusbh doa,
and kil Shatod i b ot o quith, contlled
set- UU, Shit. - AA- 1~ x\‘i}
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PEOPLES TEMPLE AGRICULTURAL and MEDICAL PROJECT
¥R P, 0. Box 893, Georgetown, Guyana (South America)

~— Novemver 4, 1978

General iianager & News Director
B¢ Rews (¥KZC)

3000 VWest hlameda

Burbank, California

U.S.4.

Dear Sirs:

In many ways over the past decade, Feoples Temple of Czlifornia has
defended Freedom of the Press and staunchly decrieéd any intrusions
upon the Pirst Amendment. Ve feel somevhat regretful, therefore,

to be refusing a welcome to certain NBC staff who want to come to
our community of Jonestown in Guyana. We've heard from a trust-
worthy, albeit secondary source, that NBC personnel have been asked .
to participate in a team effort to denigrate our project here; the
scheme being to revort "first hand" that a number of concocted flaws
mar our community and therefore "Jjustify" the criticisms of Peoples
Tempii that have been flung about in the media for the last year and
a half,

The media smear (that we know has been orchestrated by certain indi-
viduals with a determination to destroy us and what we stand for) then
*justifies" others in a scheme of instigating problems for their
relatives who are living here happily. These problems have caused

a lot of grief and expense for our people. Even the Guyana govern-
ment along with various religious, civic, and business leaders in

the capital have been plagued by those who want to do us harm. Any
action causing difficulties for Guyana, which has been very gracious to us
at all times, is intolerable to us. We assume any action creating
tension between the U.S. and Guyana is also reprehensible in the

eyes of the U.S. State Department. ¢

We have every reason to believe that we're entangled in a kcCarthy-
like web spun to destroy our church, our community and what we stand
for, primarily because we are harmoniously interracial and we are
outspoken about civil rights and social justice issues. Under the
leadership of Jim Jones, we've built a community where people from
all different backgrounds are free and equal and each has z respon-
sible role to play in conducting our affairs. These facts alone
meke us a prime target for the American right wing. We have also
become the target for a small but vociferous group of ex-members

who could not live by the challénging standards we set for ourselves
in order to survive in an environment hostile to an interracial,
activist church, yet bothered by their failure, they could not
simply walk away and leave us alone. We've never kidded ourselves
about who would and who wouldn't like us.
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Pleaée be assured, we don't impute any malevolence to KEC management,
but welve-heard—<Srem ; 3 3 » that
ske—staff now vlanning to come here are to be drawn into others’
malicious plans. We know the media obviously isn't inherently
grotesque but we also know painfully how it has been used to spriead
damaging lies and misrepresentations in a very grotesque way.

%We know of no culture, no ethic, no precept that would exvect a
household to open its doors hospitably to someone coming to do it
harm. We don't intend to do so now. Any KBC personnel involved in az o -
smeal against us, intending to svread lies with a Guyana datelines,
will have to do so from the distance of Georgetown.

Because we dislike any action even resembling a curb on the press,
we want to explain our vosition clearly. We have welcomed many
visitors to our community, most of them strangers when they came.
Their frank ang open exchanges with us have invariably been a de-
light., Hepbers of the media from several different countries have
come, axad far as we know, every visitor has been enthusiastic

//about Jonestown -- about our accomplishments, our life-style, and
what we stand for. Some have advised us against admitting the
U.S, media because of a propensity, they say, to nit pick anyone
who dares to be different. Vhen we are informed that some want to
come to do precisely that, or worse, we have determined to follow
this advice.

totlidoms ot Dowssl Al o tnabin = Very truly yours,
V- B -"";]7’«:\3"..;\. whe .,-ta;f-zl' St Residents of Jonestown,
R Lapr . G '

g nyana )

2 - . . A . - : -
cc: President, National Broadcasting L_p\,/_x, /] I o Cé\u Law
1,

~Gempany, New York
.}*"],L.' .f""\.')\-

L
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November 5, 1978

ENBC liews - los Ancreles
3000 #est Alameda
Burbank, CA U3A

att:s News Director, Assignment Editor, To #hom It it:ay Concern

us. A trip to Guyana, ?ﬁﬁ\ei
A3

Dear Sirs:

maybe with a Consressman who wants to nose around. ouppo edly

to investizate something. we smell a rat in this. he's bringing

alons the media. 4And what for? To make a few headlines for the

folks bakk home in his well-to-do white district at the expense

of a group of mostly poor non-whites who are tryine to put toscethe

a community that they couldn't do in the USA? Is that the sleazy
1ittle scheme that's being cooked up? and again, to what purpose?! “3
we have to speculate that there is in all this an effort to create ( o¢
a climate so that other schemes cooked up on hirher levels car E‘
be carried out without public outery. wWe know this rame well.

It's a stinkine abuse of power and public trust. Cur residents

here and members of the Temple in the United States have been %
victimized by this kind of stuff for over a year now.

se're sick of it and we're about—te fight %ack. n natloﬂal g;
Enguirer airplane buzzed over our communlty and took aeriall T
photos when we balked at. lettine them in here to authenticate <
the sewage they were preparins to dump énto the american rvesuwdas ‘i
s?f“‘meZQgH abeut a aroup of people who have decided to opt 4or a (.
oD at ve nity of sharine and brotherhood rather than ‘gﬁ“ji('“
dhﬂ*$& f%?V ﬁnerg%. S

e GOons lnk/dnug culture of capltallsm. Ané—gnes—n§5_

waa$~a_shagee—ai_a—§u%ure? Do you know what you are§601nv, or,
in the fog of the brainless quest for 'news' to titillate the

your audiences (who
may be W1ser than you thlnk). have you been sucked into a chea:

little politicdanAdventure, carried out under ¥hat bombastic,
Thowy Jha¥ I dae oV s e balavce A2 VR

hish sounding caused g
WWM’W"“ WMXMA
We are not sure what you! p to. ¢ . now if you a
are. But, I for one, dSA" y}ri s I*ﬁggggééﬁéﬁﬁ*VOh are :v%*mg{
o

coning here for honest purposes. I hgte learned about the

commercwal media. And this is why I have strongly voiced my e““%
opinion that you not be allowed in o~ this communlty. You're ‘u,*

not ready for Jonestown, T o> 2 d—hs &- be
if 0 eporte on v- =, RS hi amera and-pad-—2 ,'Q
and-Live —mehid weare tireo o1 being re~createl o A7 S

Richard D. Tropp » 4n
headmaster, Jonestown High Scb

(,/49—\‘..,..‘;4%&4»‘7-'&‘"1 \dlwwmﬁ_phﬂuw e Aoy
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“‘«%’J“‘Eﬁ“ﬁﬁ; q‘ﬁ,«« 4&2««&.‘3?:;"#‘:‘?5?” o ‘sr"":";.s\h%"‘: A s :
e &8 Channelg,‘lu_,\cs)\re:ed “the™ eparburev-‘):nterview d'i: CoBB, steve Katgaris,'~ e
J’ert;leeem',rhewsagld PT vas. a we:.rd&place ;before - ;hey,‘left it and.they could r
not:beliéve anyone. ¥ag happy . etSs. S{:evg Dav is was (;hg oné vho d:.d the f£ilm.
I«

'«Jerrx«J ens n. dg;d ;the
..a«v

s *hé, Yac Jwere seen !:Oget e in” ﬁ% st wée"k.”' B “
:‘talkéa to‘“x’:as “radic~= gald €nat" Rya 3"§3s ‘gone*dnd’ mst éhecked -
in QF:PT-£8rst, He put the Xesponsibility on Ryin: ;—f‘said e fanted w4
‘%ﬁ’g‘jéck Paucus ; £reinds “with us, and. 'Ryan jus§ vent: ahead. Said PT..
o0 and: shoué istip ""’af’ry saiﬁ

*zq;:m‘;tgx-.-.- ?:f—*r-.:éfab 3«(» 2 “wr 3 _,-\.. “‘f"' X 23
~Rea graing %sterday 8 con;&rencet : arry said as anatt rney he “was' not prepa. .
prepared ‘to say- ’¢i'was a consp racy but that there was definately smething

‘.'_Erong;;- some -force; ‘somewhere, Mark was very aggrava!:ed and . said he’ cant have _Gl

G rry lxé;zdert;in%ng hix;x igfront ‘of..the: | y 151: LI é""".’"‘ ke
. medisends chis™Tove and’ sayd ‘1 “'-_.";Bteq A " dur’, Ihvita on o
“3.!:‘* ”-’i&'onVegieﬂt“:"B ﬁ."’fﬁ‘li e S AR S N

ansver-—-’he sti1l” maintains hé Warfts s to renounce "
‘totauy subordmatrd .to him,’ ahd take orders fra
J ‘t: _'

I eagl e
2q 23 2
-

LR oA

—— arry is press‘ing for an
b

Dt 20 ,{,hlm. n§)~ ey _.h-#(vene- s g i1 aa
g P i ==y Goodlett ¥as leaving. pat R. wen!: out with him and! trled to Catch him .
T, e Yoned When ve walked p.‘t}xe conggrsat‘ion ce"sgg, t;oodlett oame ‘very. late,. an
J'«eft wxy early‘ & G‘r"!‘" .:;; .*.T “' e ::.:‘:": «?b F e 58 R u: :eu .\-;-';'—-*(n 3
SA-AEYEIrst:, Goodle&.t—,‘came-off étrong,“’sa 'ai he - ete‘ the adminié Stor they"‘
v vouldnt set Toot in JT, But "at the ‘end e, tom mc,,ghap ;g (:hey stuck around
) ter, ,'Ryan left, -they. would, gei: inl;o JT,* ) metd ;% : :
’1:_.:;‘;';:::' 2%,‘,54:;',__;2 ’ik?'t’l'"l'“'b;'} }, ,,\,_1 “.-\-U .;,,.‘.L RIS o "\K ~ ¥ ; S & mf?t«q«x:ef_s,uuhmwau- r,,.' ob o
Q;‘ { EgnieR STORY I TIM. RETTERMANq - iov 3 4 e S

B roen oy BUMMALY captxon réadsy~PI.-SOuth American mission«:ls ,qbqu to get a- 1ong expecte
> ¥ 1
- SRS TN T e Niay BESRE, Yallt Fon e dnaressiom elegatic
ST o Paae’“‘?'z 5\ cﬁpdifesslohal‘aelegatioh EEY Ieaving Peoda 3
“Hovrney to the PP S.A%:Msifon ‘to'check ’on the- ‘welfare_ 'of anestimated 1200 - JE5. 3

Vaad,

;ﬂ;w;_:gtizens e the jungle pro;ect “theré+ Ryan' said -he was E;o:mg ahesl ‘with the vies
visit at¥thid time despite warndings that a visit to- thexmenon At this # v w i
_‘ time would be impossible,. 1aking the same fllght wlll be about, 58, doagn former,
bl members ‘and Othér ‘pérsons” Erom, the ‘Bay! Brea s who ‘ha re atives 'or: loved ones ¢
"3t the' agriculturalh.pitoject run’ by PT- ﬁnder the ) Yeade) 'ship Of ‘the ‘controversia; -
5 «REv JJ;, Are, gonce:ened_}ggat BT Qember might. pe‘ vicgims 0K psychologicabworry;{‘}
Iphystcal ~Aatwenk -~ bofidage -a tTEha remote’ h\ission. L Hn ao1Hg I Yesponsd €0 fi
FiF “constutients?: Yedubsts: ¢v  thé Yeps ‘said, hours befora ‘the soicalled ?:Oncerned
relatives flew here from SF.Iintend to £ind out -about the PT act:wlties in
- GUVAIA on the'spoty X'1l be talking.with the Guyan gover nment Aand the US . :
Embassyss and I'd_1ike to talk to REv JJ. I sent him a wire asking .him to, -

and asking hin'to gee and tak to some of “the' relatives close to 10s I want
, to sit’ down\_with them on a one to one basis."PT said he hopedto méét v;.th .

(&Y

1“.

" the PT. m@mbex ei!:het in GT Or JTe . fbrh o L avt v G e Pof TR :
Resnonses to R an vere as of yesterday less than- encouraglng. 'Z‘vo lawyers
2 reprsenting PF hage given negative replies PT have giben negative replies .

.. %o his dvertumes ,’ set strict conditiond .and Yrequirments that dont'coincide -

o with hig® Qlans “FOF the €ripiiTa Lavyer ° “Mark’ Lane; xxssxsshikiakkenst ennedy A
ssassination .conspiracy theorist ~wrote a leter on behslf of PY: and said

®: PT asked'that he be present during any congressionail delegation ‘visity -~ -

’“‘You should understand that ,IT, is a private community, and while they appear -
S willing to ‘host.your v8sit there under certain circumstancea, arrangemets w

.- must be made in advance,.{ went on to talk about various oovt\'a‘gcusu}agﬂscggslst

= consistentlz Oppressed PT etc. ‘Said that ve asked for Black @
be pr?sent ettt . : <
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:z.‘.-n‘ AR questions as ro vheteher

T TR TSNS
fad

P s el tements dmxmexx that wag-- called Ne Eng a idar.ii?

R A ‘4L\~.¢

S r, 2

Charles Sald £p e, gg %;b Eg gg Bgégg%gg E % 1b1e c
T o a&ﬁ;i?ﬁ%m&% EiR Eﬁ:g ARSI R
- 2FEoPEIR5¥Btain info which’ inddcates we have somgthing to hide etc.
Says he assumes we can stiu work something outs "Says they will have tore:
S -hevaily on the ‘cooperation of the’ “Guyna govt, JT and Jim Jones. Claim-it =
. .an ideal occasion to ally some of the'fears Of somé. relativse of members
. theres Garry saud ceryain sector'd of the media are considered BENERXXX
enemies of .pt’. bécaise of reports based on accounts of former - members
alleging corporal punishment poor 1iv1ng condxt:.oxgs Fnd facilities both ir

- ~“1".Gu1ma angd’ the US;_ S0 " SmER R S AR SRty B T

. : ‘Garry mai.ntahs that even the serious detracters of BI” would be im ressed

g _thdy Hag the, Opportunity 16 sée the project first hamdyi. but thereare sti
“‘teporters on this trip v111 be -admitted to the

e >

R 3,. CBS said that "arry said Jim vas too 1111 %06 receive vu.sitprs at this time.
" WM'*) ‘Ryan said ‘he'wanted to tslk'to b’ peogle in JT and he thought he could do
that at anytime." Usual CBS glant v E
. ==¥ark aeriving Thursday nite for sures” 717
CGarry--_last night on NBC ‘interview-~ off the record Said neébki stile money
- and showved lazors affidavit. On the record-- sald?t: wag }txnxxxxkxx ‘-‘arx:Lst
L “ %

" and that JJ was the father of John.”
gia) but thSL Chronicle cruy

NRC was very uhpleasant( the guy is from Gedr
.was a very pleasant persons Ee is down here, but onky on a one day- visa bece
he is responsible for an arf,ivle on R:Lzzo that

' ‘because he'wasnt clearede r

was excellent-nportréyed him as he really iser % SRR .

., . " ==Jean asked Yarry id what the N. Eng said he said abqut DE accusations vas
"true and he said no--"he didnt know how theycould have construed his

SRR

missione: = xer e n

~

¢ g PRTEAY

k&
t

- g,},\ﬁnnle 7 ang‘.’[a gogs§t§hu%€§ir¥ﬁ vy SERM R ungll they get finsihed.
2

" ‘steve Davis-- said’ the reastn he had" not run thek p0smt1ve lane inetrvie
0 cone here and he would

7! yas because he thought wve were aranging fornhlm b

. - do it all as one documeniarye -is i L. ¥oEi Y IRICERC RN !

#¥ - «—Channel’ & asked if there was any problem between jark and arry and.that
r tactlc.

“he needs to know which will speak on PT's behalf. Divide ,and conque

.---Garry says.-he will only work with Mark 4f€ *“ark did eVeryt}ung }
- under his direction and nothing wdthout his fmal pporoval—-- and we renounce

. .l'arks“ detter tq startes”
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STATESIDE FErDBACK FRIDAY KOV 2

~=vera wants to know if she should keep her position as secrtaery for hAAC:%

— ansver to Ci's questions by Sunday nite. Compare message of yesterday with sheet sent on
Wednesdzy. Oxygen refills extra high right now-- is there anyway it car be postponed for
several ronths when there will be no cost on oxygen refilis,

=~Srians mother says she wont get any of the stuff szhe asked for until she gets another patch.

~~tark reached to Ryans staff assistant and the LkC guy. Told bothe that he must SOXK

along, must negotiate the date. Rynas staff assistant pushed anc saué. if Ci was refusing
kyan on the appointed date. lark said no, but tha it sirply was a retter of trying to

be cooperative under difficult circurstances-~ since a visit requires housing, foo:d 4
transportation etc. ( This call wes before we gave him our instructions J
Le stated that those siated to 80 are Ryan and his staff member, and vervinsky and his stzff
merber altho there is some doubt nmow whether Derwinsky can go. ot definate. hyan recresents
Kouse Commiteee on Ilitexrnational Kelations which is sponsoring tfe trip. hyans side s2id he
would kave kyan call kark and arrangexa a date. lark recommenes coring with zon harris( 1y
a few deys before so he can get a positive feel and then the two g0 back to the canpital to
meet hyan and fréends and escort them tack in, rark wants to know if we want hin to contact Ste
Steve Davis of AC and tell bim to run the positive story he d¢id( which he never 8id, and

then invite bir along. hark thinks Dyrally is the best bet for telance. iarx seers to
understand our point of view and is willing to work with it( i.e. our position of a largere gro
group plus rark plus no press or nothing.) kill call beck as soon as hyan reaches him.

Tom and Jean Just noted the coincidence of this guy Karris emerging at this time and his formex
acqauindance with kark/ raybe not a coincidence, but who knows:

tark says he will give notive to LKBEC but thinks its not 2 good idea ~~ but he will wzit wntil
Eyan agrees on a date because he Fay insisit on the 15th and if he does, the whole thing will
be off., anyway, but if a date gets set he will follow through with notice.
-‘,L end Joyce carks credentiaks so they will lave them for their records. They are trying to wc
soMcuhing out,

--Garry suggestion a tout FCC is to talk to Fazor about it and work with him in moving our rad:
station to hexico. ( When kazor was here he mentioned something advantageous about having

2 radio station in kexico regarding the law which I cannot remenber.) Xyxxyuxx They are calling
the attorney in Washington for ~his help.

hothing else-- we rassed a lot of traffic to them and still have Some more we did not get to
tonite but will do so first thing tonorrow,

==Oh Yes—= Tim Carter checked in end is doing fine. Kothing new.

== bothing from Tb at all.

A=~ 1~ b}




STATES1DZ FLEDBACK SAT NOV 4

£~MARK: ib called him and he gave her the message. Shex was OK, lis ened to the messags

¥ and said to tell Jim not to worry. kark said he got no indizatson that her plans were
changed, though he safid she sounded disturbed that the family was reking an issue of it,
especially over the phone to him. hark said he t4ld TB it was a mistake and everyone thought
80, 1b asked if he would be her lawyerand he said he would have to check with us first
because that might mean a conflict but she said no conflict, she Just wanted counsel in case
the going got tough with the US govt agencies(or US govt.; lark repeated he would have to
check, and she said she would keep in tmwkx touch.

A <
%broﬂuer ust called and said he would take up her offer to come déwn and will arrive or.
fan Am on Klv 15th at 11 pm.

~4farie will arrive in capital or bunday and be in interior on ronday.

~~tark seys he has not heard fror Ryan directly and if he doesntk he will write him tonite

with our position and to the higher ups in the States Department. Don narris of »5C says he
wnderstands our feelings ahout KEC coming. tark says thet since hyan is hostile, briefed by

TCS it was larks concjusion that KBC will show Kyans reactions etc one way or another whether

he talked to hirm in the carital or in 1A, lark thoughtt that since that was going to happen anyw:
might have a chance to balance that and bon narris would do it., h3C will be nasty, but maybe

if Earrie comes he will be nasty and nice too. ho way around the fact that Kyans visit is offici
and KEC is going to do something,

~~They havent called the HOustons Yyet because they were waiting to see if this trip comes offand
then lark would invite ther from Yyou=- to take R an aback a bit. but Jean told she should invit
ther as well as lexk. -

AR~~~ dc
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(wants to wait and get custody of daughter)

xame: STONE,Tobie .(Sharon)
addregq: 2431 Sutter

2ity, State: SF
2hone No.: 93 2-58646

Birthdate: 12/15/42 AGE 34
Occupation:Welder/; bindry worker
Income: AFDC $300
Source:

Height: 5'3 Weight: 115 (B) Soc. Sec. No.: 563-60-1004
izouse Address (& City) Member| Attitude| Occupation
‘hildren Adéress (& City) Member| Attitude] Occup. Age:

Heal Dy,
-~ "Q'X'}‘Y‘G,W\QLL‘, nervoy s
= deant murpLt

Mo mudigaprons




FEXDRACK SURDAY MOV 5 STATLS1DE

=~Clzire Janero-- told Bonnie to apply for tranfser of license since she is going permannent
She wasnt told it was permanent bit went zhead and told ponnie that. bonnie didnt

double check ( btut Jean said she seemed hesitatnt when Jean asjed her how this all care
about without direct instructions.) The paper work on the transfér has begun and would be
difficult to undo. Anyway, with that attitude Claire shouuld come for goode.. dut it

Goes show how bonnie feels, 1 think. Also onnie feels it id the best way sbe can help us.
amrs it took two people to run the place, nit just Claire alone.(out Jenny Cheek was
cleaered to help run it with bonnie.)

-=Zgerow on EXV church closes on hOv 9th

~-Jugy ierriak and Jewel kunnells~-— they are both very unhappy at having to stay longer.
ikey will try to arrange tempoarray solution but but it is felt that cannot be put off much
after the first part of DEc. ( if they stay til then we will not lose the LZc. check.)

—-rark called and took the additional messale for To down. Wrote to hyan with our position.
_kyar has not returned his call. '

.\ = ac nieeds to know the date the second trust deed to Earnest Jones property was made and
to.whor was it made.in favor of. 21'11 ask Jann or Gene to find out.)

«<%J is pushing for ielvin Lowry Ruths son) to come down. he is acting out badly and is n¢
helpful there now. 1f he were to core, he would be an instant E.C.U. resident.

-= Jean wisited the Soviets on the 6lst anniverasry party and they were very very positive.
Sauid how they knew T to be very active.in Soviets jnew all about us ané thackx HExaREX XX XXX
werearranging a delegation to go to the USSk. ¥i1l see them tomoroow again.

=i ALY ALD JIf. zROKES-- #ill be axriving in GI on O:C 16th at 6:45 pme british Alrvays,
Flight 255. (Cne solution is to have then come then and come into the interior for a few
days and then iike could go back with thenm to the capital or the pretext of having to bethere
for the cult ural show-- they could see the show and go. Woulé put ther in JT for only two
days rrotably.) )
Jezn callec Rathy Richardsons mother to tell her she's gone. She wants to know if the kig wil
be back for hmas. Kathy shoudd write soon. FiTh v

-<they sent & copy of Tbs letter to CL via s ecial delivery and Bhe said to tell Jim that:
her reaction to it was that 4t was subtly hostile to Jim and ranipulative.

——iark will be in SF Tuesdey to discuss hat. Eng.x®, Ryan etc.

«=Alhil: Terry Jones needs a list of the Class it medication need so that Joyce can get

a letter authorizing her to purchase and carry to Guy ana from Venezueda.Weare asping
Goodlett to wWrite the letter, since the license #7 of the déctor is required.
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Name : 5/4/4'/'/ BWUL - Blrthdate‘ /Wﬂ;i’ >3e /f: AGE RE -

Address: 0059? Lope/#o 4‘4’ /7&/ Occupation: i )

City, State: Income:. |

Phone No.: ¥95- 3;!80 (707 ) Source:
) .feight: Weight: Soc. Sec. No.:
Pouse Address (& City) Member| Attitude| Occupation
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STATESIDE TRAFFIC KOV 6 LOKDAY

kS

tenewal of interest in the Jbhn kead thinz.

~-Jyrally ‘talked to his secretary and got our messag
and told her to keep it until after next week., L

_telvin Lowry has no income although a good worker vhen he is not going crazy.
G T“—-linslous-office called and saig they are untnle to find any indication

his secreaxy and sa2id he would be in close touch in-case it canme-to bean encrgency

and the date could not be postponed.

if Ry Ryan cdould be put off until Dec. 3rd.

but ‘?roulq, an‘ consider helping out.
~-tark Iane Will be in town
trobatly will disciiss Tb

on T"esday( tomorrow ) to discuss K. Eng, Ryanx, p3C etc.

~-CL understood the message to her and sald thanks. About &b
=="T0j. ADAlS: had a talk with Bentzrans lawyer friend who spewwalizes in FCC law. ne read

ggm rart of an enormous file of staff the FCC has on him and told Tor to be careful,
i€ rust follow FCC rules to the letter because the first warning is the first step in

chzin that could very quickly cost him his license

o It is the kind of thing that if he

kexkmasxihadyX yanxemd dxkexprtxef@untilx ce best
Right now the tiring is irpossitle for him,

a

watchcs hinself from now on, he ray not get another warning--but once you get the first

Warning you ere sure to get it everytine you dont follow

the rules. if

lexico, he would have to go with a US icense, altho once he got there he would te

out of FCC jurisdiction. Thus he cannot afford to lose his licens
. lie would not go to Jail,
* if he doesnt watch out.. There are no seriou
e ratter of watching himself from now on.
"The lawyer will be forwarding Tom's voluninous file tomorrow, ie is not sure where we
stabd with rmedical orders—- that is sort of an anbiguous thing,
with the whole issue of medical traffic =m on a wide ssale so i
that aspect.The FCC would rather stick

g0 the Lexico routa.

¥ Earl FacKnight=- heb will do DX, wi

©% Bonnie Simon=- fine: ~F .7 . v niY
- luester Lewis~— will be £ine., Given JJs nessige

* Tina Grinre- OK .
rian bouguet~- articulate, good.

tarshall Farris-- good
au Dimple Goodspeed=~ questionable
Don Fields=~ OK

Artie Harper—~CK but senile

ok ok k kk %
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Betty Jean Gill-questionable- laria will

lary Rodgers ( senior) == went fishing

R TR

&

N

loretta Chavise~ fine, not too articuiste

s effects
T us absol

be there

but woulfl lose hisr license pernanently
fror his past infractious, tui it

o

[ 3 iy " - o ,
KRIXIOSRXKE. | _ P ’ !
~-Anthony Bowran left tonite will arrive in G-T tomorrow nighte -~ . SRS !
~=THE FOLIOWING IS A LST OF THOSE WHO WILL SEE ELLICE, i« ~ =~..x =}
»*, 7 3 v N - - M
\rsarry iayton-- a bit reticent, tut Karen will be with"him .. . .,
© * James Edwards~- excellent . < w- vz 14 iXE EAEIES 1ASS.ORTS :

‘i(:\':"ﬁ:‘:.“-u‘\ﬁ\ OX) -
HEY

% Ralph, Kathy Jackson

* Cheryl Wikhite - *
~> * Gloria and Santiago Rosa -

Ton were to go to

e in the event he wants to

is

The FCC &s reluctant to deal
t doesnt get invoived with
with clear cut infractions such as J.k.'s business

* kicheal and nelanie Simon

PP *(these are not done azone

. Just iazverwori;

- 1EGAL( no énterview,

P Essie Townes~=fine

Julia birkley--ok

Ts

o A1~ 4 ey

that there is any

e rezarding X¥uk Hyan. He is interested :
e streesed thre importanpe of the tiring to

.

P PR ]

utely no more J.X. traffic~- orders ete. s

PN L
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"iass reyoriter who exyressed lots of interest in seeing the slides and they are invigirg him

StATEoaSL TRAFFLC WOV 7 TURSDAY

~-kilzuff called and szid Hyan had czlled hir and yold hi:i about the trip anf hag '
telegiaraed us here in Guyara. Said he haé gotten 2 call fror. lark wane in YESPONSE )
tut rothing fron i%. Asked for our corfents becauss he was coinz to do an ariicle

for lororrows ia:er avout his conversatior with nyan and :arks YeSLOnGE. we gavehin

our corrent. ’

== they will ve seeing iark in the morning.

—.he boviet xiyikdxyxxx 61st anniversary jarty was last nizht. We saw anc oriefly

s7oie to Freifas there, who asked abput how Jir was Going. intercstir; Teliow traveier...
Also s;oke with Shirley lerple slack ané told her avcut the sroject, *et and talked with

[0} ek ad

—=-Iy21is ..oisfou called the nlustons with our inviiziien ool they
arC woulild like to core but i.r. rouston is havins serious hLealth
stey 1. touch and were grateful for the invitation.

== Tlt's rogion for a protective order against a financial deposition was uvheic.

LGiVin: Clarles Gayry was given leave to arend his comzlzint so trat the ail:i-ation
of ziusc of fu.ds is includec¥*ihe ratter is rot fialkly closed.( Just a note her- .

ar. Calif, 28 in Federel courts the courts fevor “fukl arc frce discovery" iwcause it .

tenés to strearline the trizl, since stuff that would tzke a loi of iire to irirs out in

S£Ci:ll oz to heax I

irials can le easier pkixkkmxoix ottained through discovery irocedurcs. hus,i®x eXIHCEXXX T .
faxiyrek rrotective orders are not often granted, and if, as it apucers in this CESe, i

ore sidc orits sonething that shpuld be alleged to get around the need for x such arm ¥ AR
oréer, they are granted leave to amend the corplarnit so as to satisfy the reguirenents ’

ane allow for Ciscovery.; Our supiorterswere there but none of the otier sicc.
** pernitiing owr ceposition request to go ahead.

JTUV P TIY Y

== <hey rect good slides of seniors and children ané the project for the &
i s Uldiy and

5 wetle amx: away. Also wart rictures of nedical staeff, the trucks, equiji.

nnex, 2hicj is -
aiso a farily shot of Jim , iarcie and the kids; Jolnny, Ava ané tre chil:

o i3

(d

"

[d]

% 100,

(they also asked for a film of Jim speaking but i think that would te ur.wiss:.; T
==C+ has a revort on Tim Carter with her—- a letter fror him as well. 10 Irotiens. N

\

"
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Name: WARREN, Brenda - v o i:-

Address: 1214 Divisadero
City, ‘State: ™"
Phone No.; . -

Height: 5'5

]
N

Weight: 110 .

.- e e — ,,%__}? ‘_...f.___é,é,*;-__*

. .- Occupation:

mreams s mom— — emees == == ThRCOmE: TTTTTTTRTTITIT OIS

Yes

>3

_ Birthdates 11:9-63 -

yoeo

-Source:’ Y ¢ A

Soc. Sec. No.rs

AGE

—t . -

4

1

szouse

Address (& City) .. °

Memberx

Occupation

{

Attitude

hildren

Address (& City}

Membex| Attitude| Occup.

Ages
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—=~Fhvllis Touston and Vac Elvane arriving tomorrow a.m.
—=Yark arrivina tomorrow night-- maybe same flight as R*an etc.

L.il1 stay as long as Ryan is here-- wants to know if we agree to let kyan

in to art
--,@rk has beoqun working on the response to the hational Engs and will
brinma the stuff with him wken he comes.,
== CArrv an® vat Lichkartz arrived to talk to KBC, Chrénicle guy.

Garry verv stronc--Jean saye really ccino tc hat for us-—- sa ing Ci4, InS,
€on't know whick yet is responsible, but if we' knew, we'd stop it.

Valter Duncan also doing real well. Garry said kaeiclly everything we would ha

¥x  have wanted him to say. This has taken them a little by surprise,

Put Garry says his terms still stand and is exmecting some kiné cf er answer
soon. ( So his orand performance tonite was another ferm of klachrail)

o= Yarx made a strong statement-- said Eyan haé no business gettin~ into
the situtation, » aocogd strong position-- said if he were Jim, he wouldnt
ta¥e it and be would show kyan the way home.

--Gooc}ett dicnt show-- “tied up witk a patient,"

Sorrv for the skimpy feedback-- but mostly it was battlina kach anc forth
about the Goodlett medsace all night-- whieh was never cgiven,
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i Iz FLCHEA Tireadate: §- ?_:23_ e
Ty s L ALLBLITA STREET OccugaulOn: ATD/ Pii=% oI,

L-',‘. 2l &LZC’MTYV *
SN FRAWCIS CO CALIF. Income:3259.00 $200.83 Al £
57 7529 Source: TAKE HONE TWICE A wONTH

"

:-:eight: g g Weight: 154 Bipce Soc. Sec. No.: 425.60 5135

Iuauze Address (& City) Hember| Attitude| Occupation
ilicoa Addross (& Cigy) Member| Attitude] Occup. !.‘-_:e:
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LIST OF LITIGATION PROJECT NEEDS FROM
SAN FRANCISCO
-0 -

THE FOLLOVING ITEMS, PREFERABLY m AND NOT ORIGINALS, MUST BE SENT AT ONCE
FROM SAN FRANCISCO. A FULL SET OF E3CH MUST ALSO BE SENT TO MARK LANE. THIS

IS CRITICAL BRCAUSE LITTLE CAN BE FINISHED TILL THEY GET HERE. I SUGGEST THAT
THEY BE SENT AS EXCESS BAGGAGE BY A PERSON COMING IN THE NEXT FEW DAYS. bacle /)
S 7

4 .[/H-ll’”; Fian

M A
1. OUR COMPLETE PEOPL-S TEMPLE NEWSPAPER CLIP™ING FILE.
2. ALL EXISTING NOTESM EEMORANDAI OR SUMIARIZES OF EVENTS.

3. A CMPLETE SET OF COPIES OF ALL OF OUR POLITICAL PUBLICATIONS AND PRTESS REL~-
EASES, INCLUDING THE PEOPLES FORUM.

)i. ALY, INCTDENT REPCRTS, CONSPIRACY FILES OR T.0.S. FILZS.
S, ALL TAPES OF RELZVANT INCIDENTS., INCLUDING TAPSS FRON UNDER House. (0% T userpis )
6. PHOTOS OF ALL POLITICAL ACTIVITIES, INCLUDING. ALL OF OUR MARCHES, APPEARANCES AT

RALLIES AND MESTINGS.
LETTERS

7. MASTER FILE OF PUBLIC RELATIONS KXEEZ AND RESPONSES. ’

f, FILES ON YPEOPLE WHO LEFT THE CHURCH".

9. ALYL EVIDENTTARY MATERIAL: for example:
a) the post office note rcuting all our mail
b) the hand written notes of Dennis Banks done ath the Conn visit
¢) cony of the arson report on the temple burning
d) relevant handwritten materials by T.0.S. like the Jim Cobb note
e) the police revort off the New West '"break-in"
£) any tave, or note we got from David Wise

10. ANYTHING OR COMPILATION WHICH DESCRIBES THE HISTORY OF THE CHIRCH OR ANY EPISODE
INT ITS GROWTH.

: 1Y o . ¢ . ..
B O sygeo tf sialien had i w0 cowrbin srbeon i basdinsrieg e
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